
FAIRFAX COUNTY
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

January 14, 2020

AGENDA

9:30 Presentations

10:00 Board Organization and Appointments of Board Members to
Various Regional and Internal Boards and Committees

10:10 Items Presented by the County Executive

ADMINISTRATIVE
ITEMS

1 Streets into the Secondary System (Sully District)

2 Additional Time to Establish Use or Commence Construction for
Special Exception SE 2016-HM-007, Scimores Academy, LLC
(Hunter Mill District)

3 Authorization to Advertise a Public Hearing to Consider Proposed
Amendments to the Uniformed Retirement System Ordinance

ACTION ITEMS

1 Approval of the Board of Supervisors’ Meeting Schedule for
Calendar Year 2020 and Authorization for the Chairman to
Postpone a Scheduled Meeting in the Event of Weather or Other
Hazardous Conditions

2 Approval of Fence Height Modification for the Police Heliport
Project (Springfield District)

INFORMATION
ITEMS

1 Fairfax-Falls Church Community Services Board Fee Schedule

10:20 Matters Presented by Board Members

11:10 Closed Session

PUBLIC
HEARINGS

3:30 Public Hearing on RZ 2018-DR-018 (L&F Frying Pan, LLC)
(Dranesville District)

1



FAIRFAX COUNTY
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

January 14, 2020

PUBLIC
HEARINGS
(Continued)

3:30 Public Hearing on SE 2019-MA-004 (Chick-Fil-A, Inc.) (Mason
District)

3:30 Public Hearing on RZ 2019-SP-006 (Christopher Land, LLC)
(Springfield District)

3:30 Public Hearing on SEA 97-S-001 (Christopher Land, LLC)
(Springfield District)

3:30 To Be Deferred to
1/28/2020 at 3:30

p.m.

Public Hearing on PCA 2016-HM-035/CDPA 2016-HM-035 (CRS
Sunset Hills, LC) (Hunter Mill District)

4:00 Public Hearing on PCA 84-S-038-02 (Dominion Electric Supply
Company, Inc.) (Sully District)

4:00 Public Hearing on PCA 2010-LE-009/CDPA 2010-LE-009 (MR
Liberty View One, LLC and MR Liberty View West, LLC C/O
Monument Realty) (Lee District)

4:00 Public Hearing on SE 2019-MV-017 (Semia Yusuf D/B/A Panda
Child Care) (Mount Vernon District)

4:00 Public Hearing to Convey Board-Owned Properties on Fair
Ridge Drive to the Fairfax County Redevelopment and Housing
Authority (Sully District)

4:30 Public Hearing on SE 2018-DR-020 (Fair Light LLC) (Dranesville
District)

4:30 Public Hearing on PCA 93-V-028-03 (9360 Richmond Hwy LLC)
(Mount Vernon District)

4:30 Public Hearing on SEA 2007-MV-031 (9360 Richmond Hwy LLC)
(Mount Vernon District)

4:30 Public Hearing on SE 2019-SU-016 (Sadaf Azhar Rashid Khan)
(Sully District)

2



Fairfax County, Virginia

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
AGENDA

Tuesday
January 14, 2020

9:30 a.m.

PRESENTATIONS

∑ PROCLAMATION — To designate January 20-26, 2020, as Community Risk
Reduction Week in Fairfax County. Requested by Chairman McKay.

∑ PROCLAMATION — To designate January 2020 as Human Trafficking
Awareness Month in Fairfax County.  Requested by Chairman McKay and
Supervisor Herrity.

∑ RESOLUTION — To recognize Homestretch for its 30th anniversary. Requested
by Chairman McKay.

∑ PROCLAMATION — To designate January 19-25, 2020, as Teen Cancer
Awareness Week in Fairfax County. Requested by Supervisor Smith.

∑ RESOLUTION — To congratulate John Monsul and the crew of “Communicating
Today” for their achievements and service to the community.  Requested by
Supervisor Foust.

STAFF:
Tony Castrilli, Director, Office of Public Affairs
Bill Miller, Office of Public Affairs
Austin Hendrick, Office of Public Affairs

3



Board Agenda Item
January 14, 2020

10:00 a.m.

Board Organization and Appointments of Board Members to Various Regional and
Internal Boards and Committees

ENCLOSED DOCUMENTS:
Attachment 1 - Listing of Interjurisdicational Committees and Inter- and Intra-
Governmental Boards and Committees for Calendar Year 2020

STAFF:
Jill G. Cooper, Clerk for the Board of Supervisors

4



Attachment 1

INTERJURISDICTIONAL COMMITTEES AND INTER- AND INTRA-
GOVERNMENTAL BOARDS AND COMMITTEES FOR CALENDAR
YEAR 2020

INTERJURISDICTIONAL COMMITTEES

ALEXANDRIA

ARLINGTON

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

FAIRFAX CITY

FALLS CHURCH

FORT BELVOIR (Board of Advisors/Base Realignment and
Closure)

HERNDON

LOUDOUN COUNTY

5



Board Committees for 2020
Page 2 of 5

PRINCE WILLIAM
(includes UOSA, City of Manassas, and City of Manassas Park)

VIENNA

INTERGOVERNMENTAL BOARDS AND COMMITTEES
(including Federal and State)

COMMUNITY CRIMINAL JUSTICE BOARD

METROPOLITAN WASHINGTON COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS
(COG)

COG BOARD OF DIRECTORS

COG METROPOLITAN WASHINGTON AIR QUALITY
COMMITTEE

COG CHESAPEAKE BAY AND WATER RESOURCES
POLICY COMMITTEE

COG CLIMATE, ENERGY AND ENVIRONMENTAL
POLICY COMMITTEE

COG EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS COUNCIL

6



Board Committees for 2020
Page 3 of 5

COG HUMAN SERVICES AND PUBLIC SAFETY
COMMITTEE

COG REGION FORWARD COMMITTEE

COG TASK FORCE ON REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY
ISSUES

COG NATIONAL CAPITAL REGION TRANSPORTATION
PLANNING BOARD

GEORGE MASON UNIVERSITY FAIRFAX CAMPUS ADVISORY
BOARD

INOVA HEALTH CARE SERVICES BOARD

INOVA HEALTH SYSTEMS BOARD

NORTHERN VIRGINIA REGIONAL COMMISSION (NVRC)

NORTHERN VIRGINIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION (NVTC)
(including WMATA and VRE Representatives)

7



Board Committees for 2020
Page 4 of 5

PHASE I DULLES RAIL TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT
DISTRICT COMMISSION

PHASE II DULLES RAIL TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT
DISTRICT COMMISSION

POTOMAC WATERSHED ROUNDTABLE

ROUTE 28 HIGHWAY TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
COMMISSION

VACo BOARD OF DIRECTORS (REGIONAL DIRECTORS)
(Recommendations.  The Board of Supervisors makes recommendations
to VACo for consideration.)

WASHINGTON METROPOLITAN AREA TRANSIT AUTHORITY
(WMATA)
(Appointed by NVTC.  The Board of Supervisors makes recommendations
for consideration.)

INTRAGOVERNMENTAL AND OTHER COMMITTEES

AUDIT COMMITTEE

BUDGET POLICY COMMITTEE
(Committee of the Whole)

8



Board Committees for 2020
Page 5 of 5

ECONOMIC ADVISORY COMMITTEE
(Committee of the Whole)

ENVIRONMENTAL COMMITTEE
(Committee of the Whole)

HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES COMMITTEE
(Committee of the Whole)

HOUSING COMMITTEE
(Committee of the Whole)

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY COMMITTEE
(Committee of the Whole)

JOINT ENVIRONMENTAL TASK FORCE

LAND USE POLICY COMMITTEE
(Committee of the Whole)

LEGISLATIVE COMMITTEE
(Committee of the Whole)

OLDER ADULTS COMMITTEE
(Committee of the Whole)

PERSONNEL AND REORGANIZATION COMMITTEE
(Committee of the Whole)

PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE
(Committee of the Whole)

SUCCESSFUL CHILDREN AND YOUTH POLICY TEAM

TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE
(Committee of the Whole)

9



Board Agenda Item
January 14, 2020

10:10 a.m.

Items Presented by the County Executive

10



Board Agenda Item
January 14, 2020

ADMINISTRATIVE - 1

Streets into the Secondary System (Sully District)

ISSUE:
Board approval of streets to be accepted into the State Secondary System.

RECOMMENDATION:
The County Executive recommends that the street(s) listed below be added to the State
Secondary System:

Subdivision District Street

Fairwood Estates – Barney Road Sully Barney Road

Fairwood Estates – Barney Road Sully Murdock Street

TIMING:
Routine.

BACKGROUND:
Inspection has been made of these streets, and they are recommended for acceptance
into the State Secondary System.

FISCAL IMPACT:
None.

ENCLOSED DOCUMENTS:
Attachment 1 – Street Acceptance Forms

STAFF:
Rachel Flynn, Deputy County Executive
William D. Hicks, P.E., Director, Land Development Services

11



VIRGINIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION - OFFICE
OF THE ENGINEERING MANAGER, FAIRFAX, VIRGINIA
REQUEST TO THE ENGINEERING MANAGER, FOR INCLUSION OF CERTAIN
SUBDIVISION STREETS INTO THE STATE OF VIRGINIA SECONDARY ROAD
SYSTEM.

SUBDIVISION PLAT NAME:

FAIRFAX COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
FAIRFAX, VA
Pursuant to the request to inspect certain
streets in the subdivisions as described, the
Virginia Department of Transportation has
made inspections, and recommends that same
be included in the secondary system. COUNTY MAGISTERIAL DISTRICT:

ENGINEERING MANAGER:  Imad A. Salous, P.E.

BY:_________________________________
FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

DATE OF VDOT INSPECTION APPROVAL:___________________

LOCATION
STREET NAME

FROM TO LE
N

G
TH

M
IL

E

TOTALS:NOTES:

Street Acceptance Form For Board Of Supervisors Resolution - June 2005

PLAN NUMBER:

Houda A. Ali, PMP
Nadia Alphonse 10/18/2019

Print Form

Murdock Street Existing Murdock Street (Route 10513) -
1,860' NW CL Stonecroft Boulevard (Route 8460) 92' NW to CL Barney Road 0.02

0.19

Barney Road CL Murdock Street 880' NE to CL Thompson Road 0.17

Barney Road: 5' Concrete Sidewalk on West Side to be maintained by VDOT.

Fairwood Estates - Barney Road

Sully

8883-SP-003

Attachment 1

12



Board Agenda Item
January 14, 2020

ADMINISTRATIVE - 2

Additional Time to Establish Use or Commence Construction for Special Exception
SE 2016-HM-007, Scimores Academy, LLC (Hunter Mill District)

ISSUE:
Board consideration of additional time to establish use or commence construction for
SE 2016-HM-007, pursuant to the provisions of Sect. 9-015 of the Zoning Ordinance.

RECOMMENDATION:
The County Executive recommends that the Board approve twenty-four (24) months
additional time for SE 2016-HM-007 to December 6, 2021.

TIMING:
Routine.

BACKGROUND:
Under Sect. 9-015 of the Zoning Ordinance, if the use is not established or if construction
is not commenced within the time specified by the Board of Supervisors, an approved
special exception shall automatically expire without notice unless the Board approves
additional time. A request for additional time must be filed with the Zoning Administrator
prior to the expiration date of the special exception. The Board may approve additional
time if it determines that the use is in accordance with the applicable provisions of the
Zoning Ordinance and that approval of additional time is in the public interest.

On June 6, 2017, the Board of Supervisors approved Special Exception
SE 2016-HM-007, subject to development conditions. The application was filed in the
name of Scimores Academy, LLC, with a concurrent rezoning application,
RZ 2016-HM-010, to permit a private school of special education for art and music of up
to 48,000 square feet in the R-2 zoning district for the property located in the northeast
quadrant of the intersection of Centreville Road and West Ox Road, Tax Map 25-1 ((1))
16, 17, 19, 20, and 21 (see Locator Map in Attachment 1). The private school, a
Category 3 special exception use, is permitted pursuant to Section 3-404 of the Fairfax
County Zoning Ordinance. SE 2016-HM-007 was approved with a condition that the use
be established, or construction be commenced and diligently prosecuted within thirty (30)
months of the approval date unless the Board grants additional time. The development
conditions for SE 2016-HM-007 are included as part of the Clerk to the Board’s letter
contained in Attachment 2.

13



Board Agenda Item
January 14, 2020

On October 4, 2019, the Department of Planning and Development (DPD) received a
letter dated October 2, 2019, from Andrew Painter, agent for the Applicant, requesting
twenty-four (24) months of additional time (see Attachment 3). While the current
expiration date is December 6, 2019, the approved Special Exception will not expire
pending the Board’s action on the request for additional time.

Mr. Painter states additional time is necessary to commence construction and establish
the use. According to Mr. Painter’s letter, the Applicant has worked to secure financing
for the project and has diligently pursued development of the Property.  The site plan for
this site is in bonds and agreements and the building permit application is well underway.
While the Applicant is diligently working though these processes, it is clear that additional
time of twenty-four (24) months is necessary to ensure the special exception approval
remains valid and will allow the requestor to establish use and commence construction.

Staff has reviewed Special Exception SE 2016-HM-007 and has established that, as
approved, it is still in conformance with all applicable provisions of the Fairfax County
Zoning Ordinance to permit a private school of special education within the R-2 zoning
district. Further, staff knows of no change in land use circumstances that affects
compliance of SE 2016-HM-007 with the special exception standards applicable to this
use, or which should cause the filing of a new special exception application and review
through the public hearing process. The Comprehensive Plan recommendation for the
property has not changed since approval of the Special Exception. Finally, the
conditions associated with the Board's approval of SE 2016-HM-007 are still appropriate
and remain in full force and effect. Staff believes that approval of the request for twenty-
four (24) months additional time is in the public interest and recommends that it be
approved.

FISCAL IMPACT:
None.

ENCLOSED DOCUMENTS:
Attachment 1:  Locator Map
Attachment 2:  Clerk’s Letter dated June 7, 2017, to Andrew Painter
Attachment 3:  Letter dated October 2, 2019, to Leslie B. Johnson

STAFF:
Rachel Flynn, Deputy County Executive
Barbara A. Byron, Director, Department of Planning and Development (DPD)
Tracy D. Strunk, Director, Zoning Evaluation Division (ZED), DPD
Suzanne Wright, Chief, Conformance Review & Acceptance Branch, ZED, DPD
Denise James, Chief, Environment & Development Review Branch, Planning Division, DPD
Laura O’Leary, Staff Coordinator, ZED, DPD

14



D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D

D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D

D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D

D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D

D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D

D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D

D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D

D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D

D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D

D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D

D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D

D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D

D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D

D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D

D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D

D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D

D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D

D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D

D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D

D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D

D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D

D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D

D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D

D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D

D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D

D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D

D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D

D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D

D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D

D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D

D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D

D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D

D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D

D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D

D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D

D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D

D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D

D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D

D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D

D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D

D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D

D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D

D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D

D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D

D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D

D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D

D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D

D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D

D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D

D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D

D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D

D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D

D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D

D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D

D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D

D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D

D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D

D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D

D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D

D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D

D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D

D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D

D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D

D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D

D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D

D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D

D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D

D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D

D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D

D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D

D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D

D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D

D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D

D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D

D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D

D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D

D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D

D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D

D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D

D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D

D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D

D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D

D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D

D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D

D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D

D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D

D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D

D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D

D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D

D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D

D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D

D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D

D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D

D D D D D D D D D

D D D D D D D D

D D D D D D D D D

D D D D D D D D

D D D D D D D D D

D D D D D D D D

D D D D D D D D D

D D D D D D D D

D D D D D D D D D

!
!

!
!

!
!
!

!
!

!
!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !!
!
!

!
!
!

!
!
! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

((

ð

ð

((

ð
ð

((

ð

)) ð

((

(

ð

((ð

))-
ð
ð

ð

ð

((

))

((

))

((

(

(

F.P
.L.

F.P
.L.

F.P.L.

F.P.L.

F.P.L.

F.P.L.

F.P.L.

F.P.L.

F.P.L.

F.P.L.

F.P
.L.

F.P.L.

F.P.L.

S.D.E.

C.E.

C.E.

S.D.E.

C.E. C.E.

C.E.

C.E.

MUSTANG

McNAIR FARMS

CROSSING

SEC. 2

COPPER CROSSING SOUTH
COPPER CROSSING

SEC. 4

ROGERS FARM

FLORIS DOWNS

3

1 SEC. 6

SEC. 4

16

11

ROGERS

VIEW

1ST ADDN

MOUNTAIN VIEW

ROGERS FARM SEC. 1

CROSSING

13

SP
RIN

G LA
KE

 ES
TA

TE
S

SEC. 2

SOUTH

2

SEC. 1

SEC. 1

MOUNTAIN VIEW

20

COPPER
CROSSING

8

Copper

Frying Pan Rd.

Rd
.

Ln.

St.

West
Rd.

Dr.

West

Copper Bed Rd.

Bu
rro

ug
h

Wood

Hurdle Ct.

Ridge

Ox

Alfred Mill

Dr.

Corner

Rd.

Maverick Ln.

Copper Hill Rd.

Rd.

Ro
ge

rs
Ln

. West

Dr.

Ox

Cir.

Dr
.

Floris

Copper Bed Rd.

Ridge Dr.

Wood

Madison

Ln.

Way

James

Maverick Ln.

Mu
sta

ng

Rd.

Ce
ntr

ev
ille

Ct.

Fa
rm

Dr
.

Sir
Ramsay

Madison Cir.

Floris St.

Ox

Centreville

Merr
ico

urt

Flo
ris

Logan

Dr.

Stable

8106

7653

Rt. 608

Rt. 608

Rt. 608

Rt.

Rt.

Rt.
 25

27

Rt. 3593

79
57 Rt. 7650

Rt. 7607

Rt
.

Rt.

8536

Rt
. 6

57

Rt.

Rt. 3822

Rt. 7606

Rt. 7610

Rt.
7956

8541

Rt. 3593

Rt. 7
955

Rt. 7
958

FLORIS COMMUNITY PARK

FRYING PAN PARK

ELEMENTARY

FLORIS

UNITED

FLORIS

CHURCH

FLORIS

FLORIS

SCHOOL

METHODIST

METH.

CEM

4

18

82

2 31A 30A

26A

2

15 6

19

85 86

10

88

9

22

27

14

34A

31

21 22

10

11

36

38

28

3

11
2

12
4

21
20
18

10
9

10
7

36 61

97

60

6

51
50

4

49
48

78 40

5

44

15

4

14

34

6

33

20

89

24

20 17

8

4

12

25A

15

30

92

34

10

9

29

1

14B

11
9

10
3

10
2

10
0

131

C

11
0

31
10

6

57

79 41

A

46

50

1

5

15

18
20

37

36

1

22

9 10

5

31

16

28

87

4

25

14

32

2 1

17

22B

14

6

9

11

35

6
5

4 2

1

11
6

11
8

12
0

12
7

3A

19

10
5

10
4

38 56

88

3

80

2

29

A

20

67

17
11 38

12

17 16

3

35

8

7

26

11

15

3

19

13

A

2B

33

42

99
12

6

130

15

11
1

30 32

55

90

76
77

43

42

45

47

17

19

10

25

28A 27A

30

4

13

32

34

14

18

13

37
15

24A

5

91

3

93

20

12A

11

B

40

14

11

8

13

10

C

37

11
3

11
4

11
5 10

1

10
8

63

96 95

85

87

46

39

1

30

48

43
42

49

3 232221

45

34

21

15 36

83

17

2

23

D

26

18

6

3
19

14

18F 21

13

41

26
27

3

7

2

11
7

12
3 129

132 93

17 34

39

58

7
47

45

41

2

43

29

29A

31

14
16

21

30

1

5

8

90

21 16

18E

18

16

22A

9

19

25

28

8

9

22

12
2 128

91
92

37
35

62

94

86

89

54

44

38

18

8

12 13

36

35

5

5

37

1

A

32

84

29

12

11

33

7

27A

A

20 23A

4

7

17

16

10

2

12A1

2A

39

52

12

12
1

12
5

98

3L

16 29 33

59

16

9
16

19

24
35

44

7

6

2

13506

13507

04

27
31

27
27

11

36

28

13522 10

05

04

24

21

52

2651

05 2621

10

04

11

27
05

270
0

14

13438

2650

01 99

85

89

29

30

2517

06

04

27
26

13514
10

271
0

13513 11

13510

2602

04

13503 23

26
30

05

06

2711

07

26

25

270
3

13408

270
4

02

13409

24

23

16
13313

13391
90

13385

82

63

59

2559 2509

28
02

13517

13512 08

13603

13602

25

38

2634

13602

12

2641

47

48

24 08

19

16

04 13502

2705

08

10

27
06

04

13407

2712

06

2640

13428
2625

2501

18

14

48

88
86

133
10

07

12

13510

13511

03

27
19

13513

13512

04

13601 13517

50

25

2600

2601

13507

27
18

27
08

26

13414

06

2660

13500

2614
13408

2619

24

28

26

21

07

14

23

13515

05

14

27
17

271
1

2643

49

06

22

2655

2625

02

2610

12

2709

13405
13402

2717

2684

2648

2630

2633

83

13375

20

22

19

13392

25

61

23

2527

10

04

13513

13601

16

2640

13515

45

13523

13520

13600

27
27

13500

26
29

03 2615

2601
05

13

270
2

04

03

270
0

13424

13428

13398

17
15

12

46 2750

65

2569

06

08

07

06

26
04

27

26

2603

33

02

25

15

26
33

2703

10

2714

270
8

30

05

16

13401

2664

95 93

2620

31

60

10

13516

09

05

05

13602

27
30

27
20

21

13517
09

08

13606

03

2644

2646

09

20

18

07
13503

270
7

28

02

2718

270
1

2670

2637

2515

45

84

2739

27 24

Branch

Pan

Frying

V
V

V
V

V
V

V
V

V
V

V
VV

V
V

V
V

V
V

V
V

V
V

V
V

V
VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVV

V
V

V
V

V
V

V
V

V
V

V
V

V
V V VV

V
V

V
V

V
V

V
V

V
V

V
V

V
V

V
V

V

V

V
V

V
V

V
V

V
V

V
V

V
V

V V

V
V

V
V

V
V

V
V

V
V

V
V

V
V

V
V

V
V

V
V

V

VV
V

V
V

V
V

V
V

V
V

V
V

V
V

V
V

V
V

V
VV

V
V

V
V

V
V

V
V

V
V

V
V

V
V

V
V

V
V

V
V

V
V

V
V

V
V

V
V

V
V

V
V

V

V
V

V
V

V
V

V
V

V
V

VVVVVVVVV

82-C-034

84-C-039

C-619*

88-C-074
85-C-105*

86-C-046

B-603

B-747

C-411

B-357

87-C-060*

(1.79 D/U)

79-C-139*R-1

R-2

R-1

R-1

R-1

R-1

R-1

PDH-16

R-2 R-1

R-1

R-1

R-1

R-1

R-1

PDH-16

C-5

C-5 C-5

I-5

C-5

0 100 200 300 400 500 Feet

Special Exception
SE   2016-HM-007

k

Applicant: SCIMORES ACADEMY LLC
Accepted: 04/19/2016
Proposed: PRIVATE SCHOOL OF SPECIAL EDUCATION
Area: 8.07 AC OF LAND; DISTRICT - HUNTER MILL
Zoning Dist Sect: 03-0104
Located: 2625 & 2633 CENTREVILLE ROAD AND 

2703 & 2705 WEST OX ROAD, 
HERNDON, VA 20171

Zoning: C- 5
Plan Area: 3,3,
Overlay Dist:
Map Ref Num: 025-1- /01/  /0016   /01/  /0017   /01/ 

 /0019   /01/ 01/  /0020   /01/  /0021  

Centreville Rd
Frying Pan Rd

West Ox Rd

ATTACHMENT 1

15



County of l'airfax, Virginia
7'o prtttuct turtl tnrith tfu quulttl ol lile.for the ptople . nclglrk:r&ood"r *ld.frr,rr.rr ta$toynttte! .j l:arry&x t'L)unrj.

Jwe 7.2017

,A,ndrew Painter,
Wnlsh. Colucci. Luheley & W*lsh,ll.C
l?00 Clarendon lloulevard, Surtc ll00
Arlington, VA

I{.c: Specia) [.xueption :\pplicatroi: S[ ]016-l{\,1-00?
(Cr,rni":iurenl with Rez-onjng Applicuti,rn RZ l0l(i.FI\{ 0l0t

Dcur \,1r. Painter:

At a rcgular mccting of'the Board of Sup*rvisors heid on Junc 0, JUI7, th,,r tloErd approrurJ
Sp*cial F.,rueption Application S[ 3016-HIvl-007 thc nam* oi'Scinrurus Auadenry. LLC. I'he
subjec,t propen)'is l*c*tcd al !.62:r.2$39, and l6iJ Centrevillr l(rurrl arrri l70l urd ?705 S'cst
(Jx Road on approxirnatrly 8.07 ol'iiuril. zoned C-5 iuril lt-l witli all It-l anrJ a part ul'C-5 lanci
prtpused to bc lezoned to R-: in the l-{untcr Miil District ['I'ax lV{ap )5-l ((l)) l(r. 17, 19,:0
and ll|. I'hc l}r:urd's aclion pcnnits a privale schi:oi of specuri r:dur,s(ion pursuanl to Scction
i-204 of the l'airlux C'nultty /-*ning Urdinance, b1' rr:quiring cr-rnjbn:r*:icu u'ith the li:llun'ing

"levelopmcnt
condirjotrs:

1 . This special exceptitin is g,rirntcd lirr imd runs wjth tiu: Iand inrjiuutcd in this applicatiun end
is not transl'erahle tcl other la-qd.

2 'ltLis special exeeption is grante,,l onl;" fbr lhe purposc(s), structurc(s) arlrl,or usc(s)
indicated un thc spccial rxt)cption plal ilpprovcd with thc applicution. rs {}ua}ili*d by thcs*
..lcr. cioprttctrt eorrcli tit-rtts.

3 'fhc tlueel3) cxisting Iiistr"rric ll*sidcntlal Structurss shall bc pcrrnittcd t\) rcrllrrin in
resid,*nrial usc ris thc principal uscr und may hc used iirr rr:sidcntiul, school. udministrrtiit.:.
or {oilr"nreruial purpuses related tu thc private sclroul u1'spr,:;ral cduuatiun trr tlre lrajriax
Counry Park Authurity" I'hc cxisting lioris Linited )v'leirod:st ('irtrrclr shuii uuntinu* t{} h*
used as a place ui rvorship.

Of[iec ol. lhc ( lcrk l(r thc Bosrd of Suprrvisrrrr
l.l0iJU (lrvcnrnlclrt L (n(dr l,arkwrry. 5*;1r; -\ i'i

['rirlax. Vugrnia 120i5
|hune. 101--i2,1 ., i5 i r iax: iil"i.32,1-J9?6 r l"l'Y: I I I

I -nrl i I e h:rkr othe bos.ilj iairfaxr $ujtl: lir) !
lrtqi 'x,,r rr it;rlitxt:itunt) grrr: fi,:.'J..rrt

ATTACHMENT 2

16



sE 20r6-HM-0u7
June 7,2017

4. Any plan submitted purswrnt to this specialexception tbr ttrc private school ol'sptcral
education shall be in sirbstantial utlnfonntu:ce with thc approved CDPISH Plat entjtled
"The Floris Conservalury For flin* Art$" as prcparcd by Walter 1.. I'}hillips, Inc. and

cr:nsisting of fourteen (14) sheets dared April 18,2016 ard rcvised througi: |v1ay 5,

2017. Minor modilluations lo ihe approvctl spccial exccplir.rn mav bc permittecl
pursuant to Par. 4 of Sect. Q-004 r:f the l'airfax (lounty l.oning Ordinancu,

5. A copl,of the Special Exception shall be posted in a conspicuous place on ths
Property eLlong wi*r the Non-Residential Use Permit ol'the use and sha.ll be n:ade
available to a.ll Departments o1'the Cuunty of Fairfar during hours of operation ul'the
perrnined use.

6. 'l'he private school of special educatimn shall serve no more than a totnl of i65
students enrolled during nny orrs of the lhree (3) daily class sessions describcrl in
Development Condition #8.

7. fhe prirate school of special educatir.rn shallbe open bctrvvcrr 8;00 u.nr. and 10.30
p.m.. with extendcd hours t'or staff between 7:U0 a.m. and I l:00 p"m.

L I'he private school of'special education may oflcr up lo thrcc (3) <-rnc-hour group
classes during weekdays between lhe hours ot'3:00 p.m. zrnd 8:00 p.nr., and up tu
three (3; one-hour grciup classes during weekend days bcfu'cen thc huun rrl'9:0{}a.r:r
and 3:00 p.m.,'*rth a minimum one-houl interval berw=een each class sessiorr [o
permit sullicienr timc for vehicles to entff urcl leave the Properry.

9.'I'he private school of'specialeducarion shallemploy a maxinruln ol"l(t0 iaculty anrl
staff members, including lalulty and adrninistrative, supp()rt, mainrcnr-urcc. and
kansportalion stafl.

10 I'hc Applicant may mtrke the private school of special education's faciiiries availabls
Ibr use i'i:r individual insu'uction and by outsidc c-rrguriiations including, bur no(
limited to. civic and homeowner *ssocirtliuns, community turc arts group$. busrness
cntities, and eduuational cnti'ties, the Fairi'a.r Utlunly Pirk Authority, an..j liair{ax
County Public Schools.1he i\pplicant shall appoint an event rnanagcr rhat will
coordinate use of the Acnd*my by outside organizations. All such uses Lry outside
organizations shall be iin:ited to those that can be parked untirely on rhe Prupeny md
shall adhere to thc hours of nperatiCIn stipulated in Developnrent Conditiurr #7

1 1. All parking fbr the private rchoul of special education shall be located on thc
Propcrty and parking on sunounding streets shall be prohibited. 'l'he Applicant shall
providc wtitlen and verbal instructi<lns tu all students and piuen$. aud shall post
signage in conspicuous placcs on thc Propcrry instructing parents and visitr:rs ro the
private school of special rducatiorr nilr to park on neighLrorhood s(reets.

17



SE 201 6-HNil-007
.lune 7. 2017

12 1-h* Appiiclu:t sirall appoint ar: intemal transportation coordinaror tu address
Bansportation issues related to the privatr schoirl ol'special education. Iirc
trtu:sportttir:n coordinator shall ercourage participation in a fansptlflirttoI
managenlent program designed to reduce the nurnber of vehjcle trips to aurd lionr the

Property during the PM peali hour. filements o1'thc prognur m*]' include busing.
shuttles. staggered pick-ups, oarpools, imd;'or uther means. fhe transportation
coordinalcir shall also be responsible coordinating with adiaccnt pr(lpcrly rlwners. as

needcd. to plan for overfluiv parking fbr larger uve nts, whether relaterl to the special
exccption use, Irryitrg Pan Park use, or related to any accessory uscr. i'he
rransportation coordinator shall esuiblish a neighborhood liaison conurittuc to trrect

with interested neighbors on a semi-annual basis tiom the Coppcr L'ro:sing.
l\4truntain Vielv, and Fltlris [)owns ilssociations 1as well as any utht:r ;-iss*ciatitln
rvhich r$quest ilulusiun) to discuss unri uddrcss neighburhoud urrncsnrs rr":giuding

transportatir:n issu*s and tht opuration of thu privatc schoul ol'spccial rducat:un a"r it
relates to impacts on the surrounding nciglrhorirood. I'he Applicant shall iuurually
provide thu triuuportation coi:rdinator's telcphonc ntrnber to the iraii'lli-r (.Ituntl'

I)epartmei:t o I Transportation and tl:e Diskicl S uperviso r' s r:tli ce.

13.'l'he Applicant's transportation coordinatur shall investigatc iu:;- nriuen eornplaints
of o{I-premises parking, and shall provrde a written respunse to any rdentificd
concen] receiled to the cornplainirrg party within tive f5) business da3's. r\ copy {.)l

any rdspc,nse shall be provided to the District Supen,jsor's ol'Iiec.

14. ilr lhe event a crrn:plaint is made regarding a specifir; driver pru'king un
neighborhood strcets in violution ol'l)eveluprnenl Conditiun #12, rhcn uporr
inves{igatir:n, th* Applicant shall issue a vcrhal waming to that cirivtyr. {i"a scuunri

incident complaint is madc regzuding that sarne drivEr, the Applicant shall issue a

written warning: il'a third incident rxrmplaint is macle, the Appliciurt shull suspeud
thc enrollment of relevant students rinlil compliance with l)evcloprnr;nt Crrndition
rl2 can be reasonably assured.

15. I he d*sign 1'or the private sclrool of spe:r;ial cducation builtling shall providcr
substeritial natur.ii iight and ti:e builtiing larades shaii be oricnle.i to rniiiinrrzc idlarc

li'onr thc east and west x'ir.jle opening Llp ru the nunh :rnr.i tu tl:tr uuurtvard. t hc
classrooms and perli:rrmance spaccs shnll be orgiuized arouncl the eourtl'arrl anci.

wirere possible, take advantage oIdircct acce.ss to natura] light and vrew's ol'ljryrng
l)an l"ann Park on the exterior.

16.'l'he nrain builtJing enuy shall r:onnect the park to the north t<"r the intcrior couflyard
spa.ces,

17 'I'hc grncr*l n:aterial palcttc tbr thc building exterior shall bc clcrivcd lionr the locrl
sonluxt of'the ru-ral Virginia landscilpc and fann buildings Lti reiulbrcc the lcicill
chu"acler and rernterprel thc priviile schoul of'speciai education usingr rnatcrials

18



sI: 20t6-HM-007
June 7, 2017

such as. Lrut not limited to, urdigenous slone. glass, and rnetals that wEatlrer
naturnlly.

18. The design of the private school ol special education building shall be integrarcd
intr: the topographic change on the Property. The building shall eppear as a one-

story building on the street-sides aud opening up to a two-story building on fie
north side. The design for the private schr:ril of general education shall adhere to the
following architectruai guidelines :

Windq\:q:
a. Wind<lws should include a light transmissicln percentege of no less than 65

percent;
b. Vertically oricnted lrame rnndows may bs used to provide daylight to

classroom rooms. Where used, they shouid be oriented in a rational urd
Iogical pauem;

c. 'fhe north side of the building shall contain larger window opcnings
respr:nding to the locatir.rn of the main entrance spaces rurd acadernv public
&reas; and

d. Irramed windows on the upper lcvel of'thc building may contain sioped paneJs

lo max imjy.e venioal architectural read.

Doors:
a. Main entry doors shall be glazed and integrated into lobhy glass walls;
b, Exte.rior secoudary and utility doors shall be parnted hollorv:retal to rnatch

the metal panel color specified; and
c. Specialty courtyard doors shall be glazed to maximjze visibility a"nd access lo

the extemal courlyard ulassroums.

IlsslPerlused-I4flemb:
a. Matslriiils may includu sloped built-up roofing systems and green roof systems

fo blend into the surrounding park cnvironment;
b. Roof surfaces visible trom the ground should be qither sedrun green rool'

system$ or standing seam metal roof systems; turd
c. Non-green, flat roofs, not visible from the ground, shall be ligbtly uolorcd or

high albedo, to reflect and reduce the absorption of heat gain.

&qst-Pi_rsh;
a. Non-tlat roo{'s shnll sk:pe in one dircction not lo excced I ro l?; irnd
b. Flat roofs (excepr tor decks) sirall be screened behind inlegrnred parapur wcils

Boof .Pe.netratjon$:
a. Roof'penetrations (such as plurnbing iurd heating ventsj shall be placed t.rn rhc

rear of the roof and parnted to match the cr:lor ol'Lhc rool;
b. Skylights shail be flat, uot domed or shaped, and mounted parallel ro rhe slope

of the roof, and shall coordinate with the roof color.

19



SL: J01{i-i{M-0t}l
Jun* ?, l0l'i

l-ur!hq$;
a. Pnrr:h*s shall be comptlibk: u'itlr the building ext*rir)r regartiing marcrrals.

col*r and style I

b tJndursides of'porches shall include high-iiensity rvor.rd buard uladding: and

c Acccss shall be nccurnnrudated by grading. wl:ers pr:ssible. tu avoid
extcnsively ,lung ;uxl or intrusive rilrps.

K-anps *d $tpqnr;
a. St0ops und ramps slt*rtrl hi: ijrrrrilruitl'ii ol'r;onur';ts iurd sturrc. l.u rrtiil{h fhr

adlacent building r.reterinlr. urr.i

b l{arnps and slo*ps shnil include slalnless stcel handraiis.

:

a. lJtility sheds: Around proposcd site utilities, erterior sheds shall bc screcncd
anrl enclosed with pair"rtud metal uld w'rlud *ni.:lusulss to rnakh th* aestirctic
rif thc adjacenl schtxrl.

b. LIatt,.lrails; Balcony ald srtu handr*ils shall b* crnstructed iinm the adjacent
exlcr-i*r materials incluiling stainless sleel, pain[ed aluminum puncl, wri,.rd.

$turlc anil Hlass.
c. (iutlcrs anr.l Dow,nspouls: Rcrof tlashing, rain guttcrs and cionnspuurs shail be

*r.rnstruutrd ul'galvarrizcd rncrtal. or eluminurn, nntl llnished to nratch thc

ddjltu(nt ute taJ panci aird rool'l)"rshir:g, lnternallv dischargeil guttcrs an,"i ruurl

rir*ins -ilrali he tmpiclnunteil r+'hcru prssihlc.
{.i ..\ir ("onilitioning L,r:its: liiruliug unrts shall he itxalc,.i on the nxrl"nnrl

scrccned lr*m the gruunil*nil ildjaccnt hruiltlirrgs. .{ir'.:unrlitiuning ulrill sh;rli
hc ad() ulitiulrll y shr el,Jeii

e. (l:mntunicittiott fu'rtsnr:&)ir (l\)mmunicatiun antcnn.rb shall bv tlu;ll rnt'r rutrl
wclls r.ln thu roof wher* 1:r:ssiblc to he shicklcd lionr vie*,.

l. i\4echanisal Systems: Llutdrxrr nrec.hanicul systenrs for thc p,rrpr:sc* rllf

hcrrting, rol)ling, relcph*rt*. cluul"ric" cahlc tule r isirrrr. 'rr
rvater ruppl,r si:a1J bc

ine ix'pr"rralcti int* the buitiling ixrd surur:ncd liorrr publie vicrr nhcrcvcr
prissiblr. If ihe rner:huunuxl sl,stnns ue luuuted uro'rhe rr.rol. thc_v- shall be

scrc{ni:d or otheruisc intcgruterl int* the huilrling dcsign.

ii. ,\wttittils: l)ue iu thc cduuattun*l nalure ol'thc bui[,.ling rclractublc r:r tixcr.l
uwnings rirc prohibitcd,

h. l'tiurdatiur"rs. Iluilding lilunclations shall hr: trcutcd wilh stune to mare li tht:
cxluritr r+'nll. *'hcrr:vcr rpplrt'ablc. birrindatir,ul stl.rnu slulll malulr olllr:r
uriiilrurrt l;.rndseape stirnc.

I"his rpprovril. uuntingr"'nt {)n Ihc ahuve noxsd ei:nditions. shail nlrt reJr*r,s thu
npphunntr i!^orn complianuc with tlru provisions *l'any applicahic ilrdlnrrrrc*s,
regulnliuns, or adupted stantlards. 'l'he applicarrts shull hc rcspt:nsiblu lirr
obtainirrg tlrc rcquired Nun-l{esieientjal tise l'crmjt thruugh establilirud

20



s[i 20 t6-i{M-007
Jurre 7. 201 7

I

procedurss, and this special exception shall not he va]id until this has been

accurnplishcd.

Pursuant to Section 9-015 of the Fairfax Counqv Zoning Ordinance, rhis spccial
excepti{}n shall autcnratically expire, without nolice, thi$y (30) mon[hs nlier thc
date of approval unless lhr: use has ber:n established or constl:uctron has

cornnrerrced zurd been diligently proscuuted. 'I'ire iioard ol'Supen,isr.rrs ma). grii.rlr

additional time to establish the use or to corunencc construction if a written
requt:st tbr additional time is flled rvith the Zoniug Adurinistratur prior to rhe date

of expiration ot'the special sxception. The request must spccily the zunount ot'
additional time requcsted, the basis fcrr thr unourlt ol'time requested tmd an

explanntion of why additional time is required,

The Buard also;

Approvcd a modiiication of'Par. 2ll of Sect, 3 -207 and P*r. lA ol'Secr. 4-

50? of t}re l"oning Ordinance to provide the fir:nt vard setback tbr t]re

existing historic residenccs iilong West Ox ltoad in fuvor of :hat shou"n un
the GDP/SI Plat

Approvd rnodilications ol'SEct. .13-303 und Sect. 1 l-104 of thc Zoning
Ordinanoe for the uansiti*nal screening and barrier requirements in tavor
of that sh(rrnr on the ODPlSlr Plat

Approved a modification of'Par^ ? of Sect. 17 -781 of'dre Zoning
Ordinance to &llow construction of a sidewalk instead of rhe required
natural surf'ace trail along West Ox ltuail, as sho\ATl on the ODP/SE Plat

Approvcd a waiver ol'Par. 4 r:l'Sest, l7-2U ol'the Zoni.ng Ordinance to
climinate the rcqu.irenrcnt l't-rr liontagu impruvcmr:rrts aiong Wcst Ux Road
in lavor of that showl on the CDP/SE Plar

Sincere ly,

a

a

a

Mhu,***'d'^z,r*' <*---
Clatherine A. Clhianese

Clsrk to the Board af Supun'isors

21



sE ?0r6-HM-007
Junc 7,2017

cc: Chairmart Sharon Bulova
Supervisor Catherine Hudginr. Hunler Mill District
Howaxd Goudie. Directur. Reai fstate Division. Dept" ol"l'ax Administralion
Tracy D. Strunk. Director, Zt:ning livaluarion Divisiou, I)PZ
Drane Johnson-Quim, Deputy Zoning Adrninistrator, I)cpt, ol"Pliurnrng and /.ut:ing
J"homa.s Conry, Dept. lvlanager. OIS, Mappingl0verl*y
Michael Davis, Section Chief,'l-ransportation Plaruring Drvrsion
Dona.ld Stephens,'l'ransportation Plannr ng Divisi on

Ken Williarns, Pians & Document Control, ESRD,I)PWliS
Andrea l)orlcster, Park Planning Branch Manager, FCPA
Abdi Hamud Development OmcCIr, DHCD,rDssign Development Division
Jill Cooper, Executive Director, Planning Cummission
Karyn N4oreland, Chief Capital Projects Sections, Dept. of 'l"reflsponaliori

22



Aldrcrr r\. [)lintcr. l:sq.
{5?l)l(}t!-s775
lpuintcr rr,lhc lirrrdlau 1 crs.crrrrt

Warsx Coruccr
Lusrrrv & WALsH Pc

..1 ,
ii

October 2. 20l9

Via first Class Mait

Ms. l-eslic [J. -lohnson. Zoning Adminislrator
./.oni ng Admi nistratiori D i l'i sion
lrairtax ('uuntl Departrnerrt ol'Planning and Zuning
12055 Gt:v'cnrmcnt C'enter Parkway. Suitc tJ07

Irairl'ax^ Virginia 22035

Re : Requesl fbr Additional"Iime: SE 2016-HM-007
Scimores Academy, l,LC
Fairfax County Tax Map ##2,5-l ((l)) 16, 17,19,20, and 2l (iointly, the
"Propert-vt')

Dear Ms. .lohnson

On behall'ol'Scimorcs Acndenry, l,LC ("Scin:ores"). and in irccordance u,ith d 9-015 ul'
the /.prtng_Q"rdinance o.t'.|'airta,r Count)'. Virginia (the "/.oning Ordinance"), I anr il,riting to
rcquest additional timc to establish thc privalc schotll ot'special education usc ussociuled with Slr
l0l6-H M-007

81 rvar ol'bar":kgrouncl. the Iloarri ol'Supervisors approved S[: 2016-HM-007 on June 6.
l0l7 conculrentl) with RZ- ?016-l-lM-010.'fhese approvals permitted a private school ol'spcuial
eductttion up to a ntaximunr ol'48,000 square ltet with an overall de vclopntcnt intcnsitl ol'0. l7
FAR. as well as acccssory parking. pnr,atc olrtdoor recreation areas. and open sp$cc areas. lhe
approvals were n:ade subject to a prof'fer s{aten}ent dated lvla-y 15.2017. special cxception
conditions, and a Generalized Developrnent PlunlSpecial IixceptionlSpecial l:xception
,'1,r.:renCn:ent Plat. Pursuant tt", the ,--onditions ol"approlal inrpl:sed h., the ll,,:rrd. the speciil!
exception antendnrent rvill e.xpire J0 months afier the clate ol'approvnl (or on l)eccnrbor 6. lUlg)
unless construction ol''the irnprovcments has cummenced and becn diligently pursucd.

Since its 3Ul7 approral. Scinrorcs has rvorkcd tu sccurc linancing t'or the projeet anr.l has
diligently pursuecl dcr,elopment ol'lhcr Propcrll'. It has. filr exunrple. workcd uith its civil
cnginecr and architcct to prcpare. llle and diligentll procress a situ plun 1#U07693-SP-01.i-lt.
rvhich is no'uv in the bonds alrtl agreenrents stoge. 'l'hc Building Pcrmit appliuatitln pro(ess was
initiated in Novernbc-r ?0ltl, and Scirnores' clesign leam is in pror:css of'r*sponding to plan

70) 528 4700 I WWW.THELANDLAWy[nS.CoM
:200 cLARINDOH SI_VD" I SUtTr r]00 r ARLTN6T0].{, vA zil;{J1.)t59

LOUDOUII 70; 7]7 3631 | q/OOgBnIgcE 701 680 466{

ATTACHMENT 3

23



Ms. Leslic ts. Johnson. Zrlning Administrator
October l,2tll9
Page 2 ol3

reviewr-'r comments. The required Critical Structures Meeting with stafJ'has occurred. as has a

tirst-round Health Deparlmcnt rer,iew tbr lbod se'rvicss. Scinrores has also fllcd a requcst t'or.

and reccivecl. a detailccl z.oning interpretatitln lener on October ll" 2018 conccrning a varictr uf'
site nrcditjcations rclated to. among ulher things. thc prtrjcct's outduor rscreatitrn urca,

uonsery&tor,v building. and linrits ol'disturbance. Scimores lras also cl,;sed on all portions ol'the
Property, terminated outstruding lcirscs. and stabilizeri antJ secured the three histuric residential
dwellings.

While Scin:ores is diligently working through these busin$ss rrliltturrs. it is clcar that
additional time will be required to cstablish the approved use. ln accordance with $ ?-015 ol'the
Zoning Ordinance. Scimores respcctfull)'' requcsts 24 months ul'additional timE to cstablish the
approved use or commence construction ol'the improvemenls approved with SiE 2016-1"{M-007.
It'this additional tinre is granted. thc nerv cxpiration date ul' the approval rvill bc Dcuember 0.

2021. l'hcre har.e becn no changes in circumstarrces that lluulcl rendcr thc existing approral
inconsistent ivith the Zoning Ordinancc. thc C'onrprchcnsivc Plan. or tlre public intcrest.

l-or relcrence. a cop)'ol'thc spccial cxcepliun conditions und thc Octobc-r ll. 2018
interpretation lettcr are cnclosed, Should you have an\ rlucsti()ns rlr relluire nclditional
inlclrmatiun. please do not hcsitatc to uontact me ilirectly at (5711 209-5775. r\s alvrals. I

appreciate J-our cooperation and assistance.

I"hank you li;r .your kind attention to this nratter

Verl trull y0Llrs.

W,{ l.SI I. C'Ol.[ ]C'(' l. l- t ; Util.b. \' & W'AI". Sl-1. P.(

L:ne losurcs

('u Mr. Ilcmanth l]alasunclaranr. Scinrores Acadam.v l-l-('
lV{r. Aaron Vinson. l).H . Waltcr 1". Philtips, lnc.
Mr. Ilill Prodo. P.L., S'alter 1.. I'hillips. Inc.
\,1r. Christopher Morrison. ITAIA. l,tr.tiD AP BD+('. Pcrkins r \\'lll
Mr. Jon Penndorl, AlA, t.!.t'-D i\P BI)r-C, Perkins+Will
Mr. lJernard S. Suchicital. r\lCP. Walsh Colucci

24



Board Agenda Item
January 14, 2020

ADMINISTRATIVE - 3

Authorization to Advertise a Public Hearing to Consider Proposed Amendments to the
Uniformed Retirement System Ordinance

ISSUE:
Authorization to advertise a public hearing on proposed amendments to Article 3 of
Chapter 3 of the Code of the County of Fairfax, which sets forth the ordinance for the
Fairfax County Uniformed Retirement System (URS).

RECOMMENDATION:
The County Executive recommends that the Board authorize advertisement of a public
hearing regarding the proposed amendments to the URS ordinance for the purpose of
changing certain provisions with respect to severe service-connected disabilities. The URS
Board of Trustees has reviewed and supports the proposed amendments.

TIMING:
Board action is requested on January 14, 2020, to provide time to advertise for a public
hearing on February 11, 2020, at 3:30 p.m.

BACKGROUND:
At the November 26, 2019, meeting of its Personnel Committee, the Board was presented
with several proposed amendments to severe service-connected provisions in the URS
ordinance that have been requested by the URS Board of Trustees. In response, the
Board directed that these amendments be scheduled as soon as possible for a public
hearing.

The URS has two levels of service-connected disability benefits; ordinary service-
connected disability that pays 40 percent of the salary the individual would receive at
retirement and severe service-connected disability that pays 90 percent of the salary an
individual would receive at retirement. This categorization of service-connected disabilities
was made as part of a 1996 comprehensive study of URS disability benefits; which
resulted in creation of the severe service-connected disability category.

As defined in 1996, members are only eligible to be considered for the higher severe
service-connected disability benefit if they have one of the following 11 impairments
suffered while on duty:

25



Board Agenda Item
January 14, 2020

∑ Loss of both hands or both feet
∑ Loss of one hand and one foot
∑ Loss of one hand and the sight of one eye
∑ Loss of one foot and the sight of one eye
∑ Loss of the sight of both eyes
∑ Paralysis, either paraplegia or quadriplegia
∑ Cancers determined to be compensable by the Virginia Workers' Compensation

Commission which were caused by documented contact with a toxic substance,
pursuant to Section 65.2-402(c) of the *Virginia Code*

∑ Loss of speech
∑ Loss of hearing
∑ A mental incapacity that meets the criteria for disability benefits under the Federal

Old-Age Survivors' and Disability Insurance Act
∑ Hepatitis C

At their June 2019 meeting, the URS Board of Trustees was presented with and ultimately
approved an application for service-connected disability retirement from a firefighter who is
suffering from respiratory and other conditions resulting from his acute exposure to
hazardous chemicals while responding to a significant industrial fire. However, because
this impairment was not on the list of 11 impairments qualifying for severe service-
connected disability, he could only be approved at the 40 percent disability level. Given the
severe and permanent nature of this firefighter’s impairment, staff and the URS Board
believe that this type of service-connected condition should be added to the list of
impairments qualifying for severe service-connected disability benefits and that the change
be retroactive to June 1, 2019 to allow for the URS to consider approving this individual for
severe service-connected disability.

In addition, since 1996 when the list of severe service-connected impairments was
enacted, Hepatitis C is now no longer considered to be a permanent condition in over 90
percent of cases. Thus, it is recommended that the language describing this impairment be
updated to only provide severe service-connected disability benefits for those whose
Hepatitis C condition is permanent and incurable.

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS:
The proposed URS ordinance amendments, if adopted, would be effective retroactively to
June 1, 2019. These changes would:

∑ Add Occupational Asthma, Occupational Pneumonitis, or Chronic Obstructive
Pulmonary Disease (COPD) caused by documented exposure to toxic substances
in the workplace or on the job to the list of severe service-connected disability
impairments

∑ Amend the language for Hepatitis C to limit eligibility for severe service-connected
disability benefits to individuals whose condition is permanent

26



Board Agenda Item
January 14, 2020

FISCAL IMPACT:
These changes do not represent benefit enhancements, would not impact the URS’s
funded status, and would not require an increase in the County’s contribution to URS.

ENCLOSED DOCUMENTS:
Attachment 1: Amendments to Chapter 3, Article 3 (with changes noted)

STAFF:
Joseph Mondoro, Chief Financial Officer
Jeff Weiler, Executive Director, Fairfax County Retirement Systems

ASSIGNED COUNSEL:
Benjamin R. Jacewicz, Assistant County Attorney

27



Attachment 1

Section 3‐3‐37.2. ‐ Severe service‐connected disability retirement.

(d) *Severe disability* shall mean an impairment from the list below that permanently incapacitates the member

from performing the necessary duties of the position in which he or she had been employed prior to sustaining the

impairment.

1. Schedule of impairments:

(A) Loss of both hands or both feet;

(B) Loss of one hand and one foot;

(C) Loss of one hand and the sight of one eye;

(D) Loss of one foot and the sight of one eye;

(E) Loss of the sight of both eyes;

(F) Paralysis, either paraplegia or quadriplegia;

(G) Cancers determined to be compensable by the Virginia Workers' Compensation Commission which were

caused by documented contact with a toxic substance, pursuant to Section 65.2‐402(c) of the *Virginia Code* ;

(H) Loss of speech;

(I) Loss of hearing;

(J) A mental incapacity that meets the criteria for disability benefits under the Federal Old‐Age Survivors' and

Disability Insurance Act;

(K) Hepatitis Chronic Hepatitis C determined to be compensable by the Workers’ Compensation Commission

which was caused by documented exposure to HCV‐positive blood or other potentially infectious material (OPIM)

in the workplace or during work‐related activities, as described in Section 65.2‐402.1.(a) of the Virginia Code; or

(L) Occupational Asthma, Occupational Hypersensitivity Pneumonitis, or Chronic Obstructive Pulmonary Disease

(COPD) determined to be compensable by the Virginia Workers’ Compensation Commission which was caused by

documented exposure to a toxic substance in the workplace or during work‐related activities, as described in

Section 65.2‐402(c) of the Virginia Code, or otherwise determined to be compensable as an injury by accident by

the Virginia Workers’ Compensation Commission. This condition, added on {date} is to be applied retroactively to

any service‐connected disability applications submitted on or after June 1, 2019

28



Board Agenda Item
January 14, 2020

ACTION - 1

Approval of the Board of Supervisors’ Meeting Schedule for Calendar Year 2020 and
Authorization for the Chairman to Postpone a Scheduled Meeting in the Event of
Weather or Other Hazardous Conditions

ISSUE:
Board approval of its meeting schedule for January through December 2020.

RECOMMENDATION:
The County Executive recommends that the Board (1) approve the Board meeting
schedule for January through December 2020 and (2) authorize the Chairman to defer
any scheduled meeting to the Tuesday following a scheduled Board meeting if the
Chairman, or the Vice Chairman if the Chairman is unable to act, finds and declares that
the weather or other conditions are such that it is hazardous for members to attend.

TIMING:
Immediate.  Virginia law requires the Board to adopt its regular schedule of meetings for
calendar year 2020 at the first meeting in January.

BACKGROUND:
Previously, on July 30, 2019, staff presented the Board with a preliminary meeting
schedule for calendar year 2020 for planning purposes, but Virginia Code Section 15.2-
1416 requires the governing body of each county to establish the days, times, and
places of its regular meetings at the annual meeting, which is the first meeting of the
year. For that reason, the meeting schedule for calendar year 2020 is being presented
to the Board again for formal approval.  Scheduled meetings may be adjourned and
reconvened as the Board may deem necessary, and the Board may schedule additional
meetings or adjust the schedule of meetings approved at the annual meeting, after
notice required by Virginia law, as the need may arise.

In addition, Virginia Code Section 15.2-1416 authorizes the Board to fix the day or days
to which a regular meeting shall be continued if the Chairman, or the Vice-Chairman if
the Chairman is unable to act, finds and declares that weather or other conditions are
such that it is hazardous for members to attend a regularly scheduled meeting.  If those
provisions are made, then all hearings and other matters previously advertised for that
date shall be conducted at the continued meeting.  In order to take advantage of that

29



Board Agenda Item
January 14, 2020

authority in such an emergency, staff recommends that the Board also authorize the
Chairman to continue any scheduled meeting to the following Tuesday when weather or
other conditions make attendance hazardous.  In that circumstance, the Board then
would consider the agenda for that rescheduled meeting on that following Tuesday
without further advertisement.

FISCAL IMPACT:
None.

ENCLOSED DOCUMENT:
Attachment 1 – Proposed Meeting Schedule for Calendar Year 2020
Attachment 2 – Virginia Code Section 15.2-1416
Attachment 3 – Proposed Resolution Adopting Meeting Schedule and Authorizing the

Chairman to Reschedule a Meeting in an Emergency

STAFF:
Jill G. Cooper, Clerk for the Board of Supervisors

30



DRAFT
2020 Board of Supervisors Meeting Schedule

Attachment 1

January 14, 2020

January 28, 2020

February 11, 2020

February 25, 2020

March 10, 2020

March 24, 2020

April 14, 2020
• 9:30 to 4:00 p.m. Board Meeting
• 4:00 p.m. Budget Public Hearing

April 15 – April 16, 2020
• 3:00 p.m. – Budget Public Hearings

April 28, 2020 (Budget Mark-up)

May 5, 2020

May 19, 2020

June 9, 2020

June 23, 2020

July 14, 2020

July 28, 2020

September 15, 2020

September 29, 2020

October 6, 2020

October 20, 2020

November 17, 2020

December 1, 2020

Potential 2020 Tuesday Dates for Board Committee Meetings
(Listed below are Tuesday dates that would be available for scheduling

of Board Committee meetings in 2020)

February 4
March 17
March 31
May 12
June 2
June 16

June 30
July 7
July 21
September 22
October 27
November 24
December 8

The Legislative Committee of the Board meets on Fridays at 4 p.m. during the General
Assembly session.  Those dates for 2020 are: January 17, January 24, January 31,
February 7, February 14, February 21, February 28, and March 13. The Budget pre mark-
up meeting is scheduled on Friday, April 24.

31



Code of Virginia
Title 15.2. Counties, Cities and Towns
Chapter 14. Governing Bodies of Localities

§ 15.2-1416. Regular meetings
The governing body shall assemble at a public place as the governing body may prescribe, in
regular session in January for counties and in July for cities and towns. Future meetings shall be
held on such days as may be prescribed by resolution of the governing body but in no event shall
less than six meetings be held in each fiscal year.

The days, times and places of regular meetings to be held during the ensuing months shall be
established at the first meeting which meeting may be referred to as the annual or organizational
meeting; however, if the governing body subsequently prescribes any public place other than the
initial public meeting place, or any day or time other than that initially established, as a meeting
day, place or time, the governing body shall pass a resolution as to such future meeting day,
place or time. The governing body shall cause a copy of such resolution to be posted on the door
of the courthouse or the initial public meeting place and inserted in a newspaper having general
circulation in the county or municipality at least seven days prior to the first such meeting at
such other day, place or time. Should the day established by the governing body as the regular
meeting day fall on any legal holiday, the meeting shall be held on the next following regular
business day, without action of any kind by the governing body.

At its annual meeting the governing body may fix the day or days to which a regular meeting
shall be continued if the chairman or mayor, or vice-chairman or vice-mayor if the chairman or
mayor is unable to act, finds and declares that weather or other conditions are such that it is
hazardous for members to attend the regular meeting. Such finding shall be communicated to the
members and the press as promptly as possible. All hearings and other matters previously
advertised shall be conducted at the continued meeting and no further advertisement is required.

Regular meetings may be adjourned from day to day or from time to time or from place to place,
not beyond the time fixed for the next regular meeting, until the business before the governing
body is completed. Notice of any regular meeting continued under this section shall be
reasonable under the circumstances and be given as provided in subsection D of § 2.2-3707.

Notwithstanding the provisions of this section, any city or town that holds an organizational
meeting in compliance with its charter or code shall be deemed to be in compliance with this
section.

Code 1950, § 15-241; 1950, p. 8; 1954, c. 286; 1958, c. 291; 1960, c. 33; 1962, cc. 218, 623, § 15.1-
536; 1964, c. 403; 1980, c. 420; 1994, cc. 371, 591;1997, c. 587;2004, c. 549;2017, c. 616.

The chapters of the acts of assembly referenced in the historical citation at the end of this section
may not constitute a comprehensive list of such chapters and may exclude chapters whose
provisions have expired.

1 12/17/2018

ATTACHMENT 2

32

http://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/2.2-3707/
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?941+ful+CHAP0371
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?941+ful+CHAP0591
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?941+ful+CHAP0591
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?971+ful+CHAP0587
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?971+ful+CHAP0587
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?041+ful+CHAP0549
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?041+ful+CHAP0549
http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?171+ful+CHAP0616


ATTACHMENT 3

RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING THE BOARD MEETING SCHEDULE FOR
CALENDAR YEAR 2020 AND AUTHORIZING THE CHAIRMAN TO RESCHEDULE

A MEETING IN THE EVENT OF WEATHER OR OTHER HAZARDOUS
CONDITIONS

At a regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of Fairfax County, Virginia, held in the Board
Auditorium of the Government Center at Fairfax, Virginia, on Tuesday, January 14, 2020, at
which meeting a quorum was present and voting, the following resolution was adopted:

WHEREAS, Virginia Code Section 15.2-1416 requires the Board of Supervisors of
Fairfax County, Virginia, to assemble at its first meeting in January to adopt a schedule of the
days, times, and places of its regular meetings in calendar year 2020; and

WHEREAS, Virginia Code Section 15.2-1416 authorizes the Board of Supervisors of
Fairfax County, Virginia, to fix the day or days to which a regularly scheduled meeting shall be
continued if the Chairman, or the Vice-Chairman if the Chairman is unable to act, finds and
declares that weather or other conditions are such that it is hazardous for members to attend the
regular meeting;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors of Fairfax
County:

1. During Calendar Year 2020, the Board of Supervisors will meet in the Board
Auditorium at 12000 Government Center Parkway, Fairfax, Virginia, on January 14, January 28,
February 11, February 25, March 10, March 24, April 14, April 15, April 16, April 28, May 5,
May 19, June 9, June 23, July 14, July 28, September 15, September 29, October 6, October 20,
November 17, and December 1;

2. All such meetings shall generally begin at 9:30 a.m. except that the Board
meetings on April 15 and 16 begin at 3 p.m.; and

3. If the Chairman, or the Vice-Chairman if the Chairman is unable to act, finds
and declares that weather or other conditions are such that it is hazardous for members to
attend a regularly scheduled meeting, then that meeting shall be postponed and conducted
on the following Tuesday and all hearings and other matters shall be conducted at that time
without further advertisement of hearings and other matters previously advertised.

Notice of the rescheduled meeting must be given to the public in a manner reasonable under the
circumstances, and contemporaneous with notice given to Board members.

A Copy - Teste:

___________________________
Jill G. Cooper
Clerk for the Board of Supervisors

33



Board Agenda Item
January 14, 2020

ACTION - 2

Approval of Fence Height Modification for the Police Heliport Project (Springfield District)

ISSUE:
The Police heliport, located at 4604 West Ox Road, Fairfax, VA (Tax Map 56-01 ((1))
parcel 2), is currently in design for its planned replacement on the same site. The existing
heliport will be demolished, and a new heliport to include a two-bay heliport building, a
helicopter landing pad, and secure parking will be constructed. An eight-foot, non-
climbable, security fence is proposed to enclose the secure area of the helicopter
operations.

The proposed eight-foot fence will run along Academy Drive on the west side, between
the existing wet pond and the helicopter facility on the north side, enclose the secure
parking lot on the east side for a portion along West Ox Road, and continue along the
helicopter landing pad on the south side (see Attachment 1). The Zoning Ordinance
restricts the heights of fences in R-1 uses to four feet for the front yard (West Ox Road)
and seven feet for all other yards. No residential properties are in the proximity that could
be affected by the fence.

RECOMMENDATION:
The County Executive recommends that pursuant to Paragraph 3G of Section 10-104 of
the Zoning Ordinance, the Board approve the additional height of the proposed security
fence that will surround the secured police operations area of the Police heliport. The
increase will be from four feet to eight feet in the front yard, and from seven feet to eight
feet in all other yards.

TIMING:
Board action is requested on January 14, 2020, to allow for the processing of the site
permit.

BACKGROUND:
The replacement of the Police heliport was approved as part of the 2015 Public Safety
Bond Referendum and is included in the FY 2020 – FY 2024 Adopted Capital
Improvement Program (with future Fiscal Years to 2029).

Currently, the existing heliport is enclosed only by a guard rail that extends along the
western side of the property along Academy Drive, and partially along the northern side

34



Board Agenda Item
January 14, 2020

between the wet pond and the helicopter facility, and partially along the south side along
the access road to the vehicle services building. This rail is two and a half feet high and
provides no security for the police staff, operations, and equipment. The helicopter
building itself, as well as the parking area, are openly accessible to the public. An eight-
foot, non-climbable, security fence is proposed to surround the heliport area. The fence
will extend from the security gate to surround the secure parking lot in the north and in
the east along West Ox Road and continue around the helicopter landing area in the
south and west to completely enclose the heliport property.

The heliport is part of a larger county operations area to include the Fairfax County Fire
Academy in the west of the building, and the Department of Vehicle Services building in
the south. There are no residences in the immediate surroundings that could be
impacted. The view from West Ox Road is shielded by existing vegetation.

Per the Zoning Ordinance, the maximum allowable fence height in a front yard is four feet
and the maximum allowable fence height in all other yards is seven feet.  The Zoning
Ordinance (Par. 3G of Section 10-104) allows for a fence, in conjunction with a public
use, to be of such height and location as approved by the Board of Supervisors.

Per the Zoning Ordinance, the property line along West Ox Road is considered the front
yard. This modification would permit the fence height along West Ox Road to be
increased from the zoning required four feet to eight feet. This modification will also
permit an increase from seven feet to eight feet along the other three sides of the
property.

This item has been coordinated with the Department of Planning and Development.

FISCAL IMPACT:
None.

ENCLOSED DOCUMENTS:
Attachment 1:  Site Plan

STAFF:
Rachel Flynn, Deputy County Executive
Randolph W. Bartlett, Director, Department of Public Works and Environmental Services
(DPWES)
Ronald N Kirkpatrick, Deputy Director, DPWES

35



36



Board Agenda Item
January 14, 2020

INFORMATION - 1

Fairfax-Falls Church Community Services Board Fee Schedule

Since its establishment in 1969, the Fairfax-Falls Church Community Services Board
(CSB) has complied with Section 37.2-504 (A) (7) of the Code of Virginia, which states
the CSB shall prescribe a reasonable schedule of fees for services provided by
personnel or facilities under the jurisdiction or supervision of the CSB Board and
establish procedures for the collection of the same.

The CSB ensures compliance with the Code of Virginia by: (1) conducting a review of
fee-related materials by a Committee comprised of CSB Board members and CSB staff;
(2) publicizing the proposed changes in English, Spanish, Vietnamese and Korean (e.g.,
on the Fairfax-Falls Church CSB webpage and in CSB News); (3) posting a Notice of
Public Comment and accepting written comments regarding proposed changes; and (4)
accepting comments during a public CSB Board meeting. In accordance with the CSB’s
Memorandum of Agreement with the Board of Supervisors as well as State regulations,
on November 20, 2019, the CSB Board approved a Fee Schedule with revisions to
selected service charges.

The services on the Fee Schedule include outpatient, residential, and ancillary services.
Fees for Virginia Medicaid State Plan Option services are set at the Medicaid
reimbursement rate. Fees for outpatient services are traditionally cost-based and
recorded in increments that are consistent with Current Procedural Terminology (CPT)
maintained by the American Medical Association to uniformly describe medical
(including psychiatric), surgical, and diagnostic services. Fees for residential services
are primarily income-based due to the extended length of stay for residential treatment
or the permanency of a community-living setting for individuals with an intellectual
disability.  Ancillary charges include usual and customary fees such as those to cover
administrative costs such as copying records or returned checks and as prescribed by
Fairfax County Code and/or the Code of Virginia.

The current proposed changes to the CSB Fee Schedule are primarily attributable to
revising Medicaid and Medicare reimbursement rates for select services.

Unless otherwise directed by the Board of Supervisors, the County Executive will direct
staff to proceed with the implementation of the revised Fee Schedule. Sufficient
advance notice of fee changes must be given to consumers.

37

https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/community-services-board/#gsc.tab=0


Board Agenda Item
January 14, 2020

FISCAL IMPACT:
The fee-related documents provide the CSB with uniform mechanisms to maximize
revenues from clients, Medicaid, Medicare, and other health insurance plans.  The FY
2020 current budget plan for the CSB includes $16.1 million in estimated fee revenues.
No material change is anticipated as a result of the proposed revisions.

ENCLOSED DOCUMENTS:
Attachment 1 - CSB Fee Schedule
Attachment 2 - Summary of CSB Fee Related Changes

STAFF:
Tisha Deeghan, Deputy County Executive
Daryl Washington, Executive Director, Fairfax-Falls Church CSB
Jessica Burris, CFO, Fairfax-Falls Church CSB
Sebastian Tezna, Director of Behavioral Health Operations, Fairfax-Falls Church CSB

38



Fairfax Falls Church CSB
Fee Schedule

Effective February 1, 2020

Service Billing Procedure Code
Revenue Code

(Facility Billing Only)
Subject to Ability

to Pay Scale
Effective February 1, 2019 Effective February 1, 2020

Adult Day Treatment - MH H0035-HB Yes $34.78 per unit $34.78 per unit

A New Beginning Residential Treatment H0010 - HB
Revenue Code(s) 1002, and

DRG(s) 894-897
Yes $393.50 per day $393.50 per day

Case Management - MH H0023 Yes $326.50 per month $326.50 per month
Case Management - DD T1017 Yes $326.50 per month $326.50 per month
Case Management - SA H0006 Yes $243.00 per month $243.00 per month

Cornerstones Adult Residential Treatment H0010 - HB
Revenue Code(s) 1002, and

DRG(s) 894-897
Yes $393.50 per day

Residential Treatment - Intermediate Rehabilitation/Reentry Services H2034 Yes $175.00 per day
Contracted Residential Treatment - Intermediate Rehabilitation/Reentry Yes $163 per day $163 per day
Crisis Intervention - Addl 30 Min 90840 Yes $71.28 each $71.28 each
Crisis Intervention H0036 or 90839 Yes $37.30 per 15 minutes $37.30 per 15 minutes

Crisis Stabilization - Adult Residential H2019
Revenue Code(s) 1001, and

DRG(s) 876, 880-887
Yes $89 per hour $89 per hour / $583 per diem (Facility only)

Crossroads Adult Residential Treatment H0010 - HB
Revenue Code(s) 1002, and

DRG(s) 894-897
Yes $393.50 per day $393.50 per day

Detoxification, Medical, Residential-setting H2036 - HB
Revenue Code(s) 1002, and

DRG(s) 894-897
Yes $750 per day $750 per day

Detoxification, Social, Residential-setting H2036 - HB
Revenue Code(s) 1002, and

DRG(s) 894-897
Yes $750 per day $750 per day

Drop-In Support Services, ID - Yes

Rate set by vendor(s) but no less
than $2 per hour and for those with incomes above

150% of FPL, apply 20% liability (based on ATP Scale)
of the CSB contracted negotiated rate. If below 150%

of FPL, charge $2 per hour.

Rate set by vendor(s) but no less
than $2 per hour and for those with incomes above

150% of FPL, apply 20% liability (based on ATP Scale)
of the CSB contracted negotiated rate. If below 150%

of FPL, charge $2 per hour.
Family Therapy w/out client (50 minutes) 90846 Yes $115.19 per event $115.19 per event
Family Therapy w/ client (50 minutes) 90847 Yes $119.82 per event $119.82 per event
Group Therapy/Counseling (per group, per person) 90853 Yes $28.74 per event $28.74 per event
Head Start - Services to - No $25 per 15 minutes $25 per 15 minutes
Independent Evaluations - No $75 each $75 each
Individual Therapy/Counseling (16 to 37 minutes) 90832 Yes $71.28 per event $71.28 per event
Individual Therapy/Counseling (38 to 52 minutes) 90834 Yes $95.33 per event $95.33 per event
Individual Therapy/Counseling (53 minutes or greater) 90837 Yes $143.01 per event $143.01 per event
Initial Evaluation/Assessment 90791 Yes $150 per event $150 per event
Injection Procedure 96372 Yes $30.20 per event $30.20 per event
Intensive Community Treatment H0039 Yes $153 per hour $153 per hour

Intensive Outpatient - SA H0015 Revenue Code 905 or 906 Yes $250.00 per day $250.00 per day

Interactive Complexity* 90785 Yes

$15.90  add on to other clinic services when there is a
factor that complicates the psychiatric service or
increases the work intensity of the psychotherapy

service

$15.90  add on to other clinic services when there is a
factor that complicates the psychiatric service or
increases the work intensity of the psychotherapy

service
Lab Tests - No Actual Cost Actual Cost
Late Cancellation or No Show - Yes $25.00 $25.00
Legal Testimony - Yes $25 per 15 minutes $25 per 15 minutes
Mental Health Skill-building Service H0046 Yes $91 per unit $91 per unit
Multi-Family Group Therapy 90849 Yes $41.78 per event $41.78 per event
Neurological Testing Yes $1168 per event $1168 per event
New Generations Residential Treatment H0010 Yes $393.50 per day $393.50 per day
Nursing Assessment - New Patient 99201 Yes $29 per event
Nursing Subsequent Care - Established Patient 99211 Yes $29 per event $29 per event
Peer Support Services - Individual/SA T1012 Yes $6.50 per 15 minutes $6.50 per 15 minutes
Peer Support Services - Group/SA S9445 Yes $2.70 per 15 minutes $2.70 per 15 minutes
Peer Support Services - Individual/MH H0024 Yes $6.50 per 15 minutes $6.50 per 15 minutes
Peer Support Services - Group/MH H0025 Yes $2.70 per 15 minutes $2.70 per 15 minutes
Physical Exam (Physician) 99385-99387 Yes $167 per event $167 per event
Psychiatric Evaluation, Medical Services 90792 Yes $219 per event $219 per event

Page 1 of 2

Attachment 1

39



Fairfax Falls Church CSB
Fee Schedule

Effective February 1, 2020

Service Billing Procedure Code
Revenue Code

(Facility Billing Only)
Subject to Ability

to Pay Scale
Effective February 1, 2019 Effective February 1, 2020

Psychiatric Evaluation & Management Low Complexity - New Patient 99203 Yes $124.43 per event $124.43 per event

Psychiatric Evaluation & Management Moderate Complexity - New Patient 99204 Yes $188.16 per event $188.16 per event

Psychiatric Evaluation & Management Low Complexity - Established Patient 99213 Yes $83.92 per event $83.92 per event

Psychiatric Evaluation & Management Moderate Complexity - Established Patient 99214 Yes $123.44 per event $123.44 per event

Psychological Testing - No $150 per event $150 per event
Psychological Testing Battery 96101 Yes $851 per event $851 per event
Psychosocial Rehabilitation (1 unit = 2.0-3.99 hrs; 2 units = 4-6.99 hrs; 3 units = 7+
hrs)

H2017 Yes $24.23 per unit $24.23 per unit

Psychological Assessment, Adult Therapeutic Day Treatment H0032 - U7 Yes $36.53 Per event $36.53 Per event
Psychological Assessment, Psychosocial Rehab H0032 - U6 Yes $24.23 per event $24.23 per event
Psychological Assessment, Intensive Community Treatment H0032 - U9 Yes $153.00 per event $153.00 per event
Psychological Assessment, Mental Health Skill Building H0032 - U8 Yes $91.00 per event $91.00 per event

Release of Information:  Individual - No
18¢ per pg up to 50 pgs;
25¢ per pg for > = 51 pgs

18¢ per pg up to 50 pgs;
25¢ per pg for > = 51 pgs

Release of Information:  Research - No $10.00 $10.00

Release of Information:  Third Party - No
$10 admin fee

37¢ per pg up to 50 pgs; 18¢ per pg for > = 51 pgs
$10 admin fee

37¢ per pg up to 50 pgs; 18¢ per pg for > = 51 pgs

Release of Information: Worker's Compensation - No $15.00 $15.00
Residential Fee ID Community Living Services - No 75% of gross income 75% of gross income
Residential Fee MH/SA Community Living Services - No 30% of gross income 30% of gross income
Returned Check (due to insuffient funds or closed account) - No $50.00 $50.00
Skilled Nursing Waiver LPN Services T1003 No $7.99 per 15 min $7.99 per 15 min
Skilled Nursing Waiver RN Services T1002 No $9.22 per 15 min $9.22 per 15 min
Telehealth Facility Fee GT Modifier No $20.00 $20.00
Transportation - No $100 per month $100 per month
Turning Point Program - Yes $285.71 per month $285.71 per month
Urine Collection & Drug Screening- Retests Only - Yes $25.00 $25.00
Wraparound Fairfax - No $1270 per month $1270 per month
DDW Case Management T2023 No $242.73 per month $242.73 per month
DDW Group Home Residential 5 person Tier 1 H2022-U2 No $221.80 per day $221.80 per day
DDW Group Home Residential 5 person Tier 2 H2022-U2 No $249.07 per day $249.07 per day
DDW Group Home Residential 5 person Tier 3 H2022-U2 No $276.33 per day $276.33 per day
DDW Group Home Residential 5 person Tier 4 H2022-U2 No $325.40 per day $325.40 per day
DDW Group Home Residential 6 person Tier 1 H2022-U3 No $214.99 per day $214.99 per day
DDW Group Home Residential 6 person Tier 2 H2022-U3 No $238.84 per day $238.84 per day
DDW Group Home Residential 6 person Tier 3 H2022-U3 No $266.10 per day $266.10 per day
DDW Group Home Residential 6 person Tier 4 H2022-U3 No $316.88 per day $316.88 per day
Partial Hospitalization Psychiatric Patient S0201 Revenue Code 912 Yes $500 per diem
Partial Hospitalization Substance Abuse Patient S0201 Revenue Code 913 Yes $500 per diem
PERS Medication Monitoring S5185 No $58.41 $58.41
PERS Monitoring S5161 No $35.05 $35.05
PERS Installation S5160 No $58.41 $58.41
PERS Installation & Medication Monitoring S5160-U1 No $87.62 $87.62
DDW Skilled Nursing, Registered Nurse S9123 No $11.28 per 15 min $11.28 per 15 min
DDW Skilled Nursing, Licensed Practicle Nurse S9124 No $9.78 per 15 min $9.78 per 15 min
DDW Transition Services T2038 No Unit varies/$5000 yearly limit Unit varies/$5000 yearly limit
DDW Assistive Technology, Maintenance Costs Only T1999-U5 No Unit varies/$5000 yearly limit Unit varies/$5000 yearly limit
DDW Environmental Mods S5165 No Unit varies/$5000 yearly limit Unit varies/$5000 yearly limit

Page 2 of 2

Attachment 1

40



Summary of Changes to CSB 2019-2020 Fee Related Documents

Ability to Pay Scale

• Synchronizes the Ability to Pay Scale income levels with the Federal Poverty Levels

published by the federal government every January.

• Increase the upper limit of 350% to 450% in order to provide greater access to subsidy

for lower middle-class families.

Fee Schedule

• Updated outpatient, residential, medical, and ARTS services to maximize Medicare,

Medicaid, and Commercial insurance reimbursement. A general increase was not

requested in this review cycle.

Attachment 2

41



Board Agenda Item
January 14, 2020

10:20 a.m.

Matters Presented by Board Members

42



Board Agenda Item
January 14, 2020

11:10 a.m.

CLOSED SESSION:

(a) Discussion or consideration of personnel matters pursuant to Virginia Code
§ 2.2-3711(A) (1).

(b) Discussion or consideration of the acquisition of real property for a public
purpose, or of the disposition of publicly held real property, where discussion in
an open meeting would adversely affect the bargaining position or negotiating
strategy of the public body, pursuant to Virginia Code § 2.2-3711(A) (3).

(c) Consultation with legal counsel and briefings by staff members or consultants
pertaining to actual or probable litigation, and consultation with legal counsel
regarding specific legal matters requiring the provision of legal advice by such
counsel pursuant to Virginia Code § 2.2-3711(A) (7).

1. Biscayne Contractors, Inc. v. Board of Supervisors of Fairfax County, Virginia,
Case No. CL-2018-0014893 (Fx. Co. Cir. Ct.)

2. Richard D. Jurgens and Kristen B. Jurgens v. Board of Supervisors, Fairfax
County, Fairfax County Department of Tax Administration, Jay Doshi, Director,
and Fairfax County Department of Finance, Christopher Pietsch, Director, Case
No. CL-2019-0010551 (Fx. Co. Cir. Ct.) (Hunter Mill District)

3. Laboratory Corporation of America v. County of Fairfax, Virginia, Case
Nos. CL-2018-0018274; CL-2019-0006739 (Fx. Co. Cir. Ct.)

4. Application of Washington Gas Light Company to Increase Rates,
PUE-2018-00080 (Va. State Corp. Comm’n) (All Districts)

5. Farid Saleh and Miraj Bibi v. Officer Imran Farooq and Fairfax County, Case
No. 1:19-cv-01546 (E.D.Va.)

6. Mateusz Fijalkowski v. M. Wheeler, S. Adcock, S. Blakely, R. Bronte-Tinkew,
C. Clark, J. Grande, R. Jakowicz, L. Labarca, L. McNaught, W. Mulhern,
M. Zesk, Sean Brooks, and American Pool, Inc., Appeal No. 19-1262 (U.S. Ct. of
App. for the Fourth Cir.)

7. Curtiss Davis v. Edwin C. Roessler Jr., Case No. 1:19-cv-1254 (E.D. Va.)

8. Glenn Myer v. Uriah Kennedy, Gentox Medical Services, Chris Seymour, Matt
Riddle, Sharon Bulova, OFC I.L. Palencia, PFC Tajweer Beaufort, SGT Mike
Porter, and Fairfax County, Case No. 1:18-cv-547 (E.D. Va.)

9. Richard Miller v. Douglas A. Comfort, Amanda Skowronski, and Jason Friedman,
Case No. 1:19-cv-1252 (E.D.Va.)

43



Board Agenda Item
January 14, 2020
Page 2

10. Brett A. Payne v. Officer Adalikwu, Case No.: GV19-026437 (Fx. Co. Gen. Dist.
Ct.)

11. Viola Laird v. County of Fairfax, Virginia, Appeal No. 18-2511 (U.S. Ct. of App.
for the Fourth Cir.)

12. Willie A. McCallum v. Fairfax County Department of Public Works and
Environmental Services, Case No. 1:19-cv-724 (E.D.Va.)

13. Zhihua He v. George Robbins, Case No. CL-2018-0011920 (Fx. Co. Cir. Ct.)

14. Mary Ann Johnson v. Elizabeth Ann Proper, Case No. GV19-003053 (Fx. Co.
Gen. Dist. Ct.)

15. Linda Owens v. Jennifer Svites and the County of Fairfax, Virginia, Case
No. CL-2018-0011036 (Fx. Co. Cir. Ct.)

16. Elizabeth Perry, Property Maintenance Code Official for Fairfax County,
Virginia v. Gregory S. Souders, Case No. GV19-041522 (Fx. Co. Gen. Dist. Ct.)
(Braddock District)

17. Leslie B. Johnson, Fairfax County Zoning Administrator, and Elizabeth Perry,
Property Maintenance Code Official for Fairfax County, Virginia v. Walter R.
Mahler and Shyamala K. Mahler, Case No. CL-2019-0015999 (Fx. Co. Cir. Ct.)
(Dranesville District)

18. Leslie B. Johnson, Fairfax County Zoning Administrator v. FSI Properties, LLC,
Case No. CL-2019-0011149 (Fx. Co. Cir. Ct.) (Dranesville District)

19. Leslie B. Johnson, Fairfax County Zoning Administrator v. N Edgewood, LLC,
Case No. CL-2019-0017069 (Fx. Co. Cir. Ct.) (Dranesville District)

20. Elizabeth Perry, Property Maintenance Code Official for Fairfax County,
Virginia v. Mishal H. Al-Thani, Case No. CL-2018-0001769 (Fx. Co. Cir. Ct.)
(Dranesville District)

21. Leslie B. Johnson, Fairfax County Zoning Administrator v. Steven D. Brown and
Beth K. Brown, Case No. GV19-042121 (Fx. Co. Gen. Dist. Ct.) (Dranesville
District)

22. Leslie B. Johnson, Fairfax County Zoning Administrator v. Lecia A. Reeve, Case
No. GV19-017467 (Fx. Co. Gen. Dist. Ct.) (Dranesville District)

23. Leslie B. Johnson, Fairfax County Zoning Administrator v. Bruce A. Blackerby,
Case No. CL-2019-0005679 (Fx. Co. Cir. Ct.) (Hunter Mill District)

24. Leslie B. Johnson, Fairfax County Zoning Administrator v. Hunter Mill
Vista II, LLC, Prestige Lawn & Landscapes, LLC, and Timothy J. Badillo, Case
No. CL-2019-0017204 (Fx. Co. Cir. Ct.) (Hunter Mill District)

44



Board Agenda Item
January 14, 2020
Page 3

25. Leslie B. Johnson, Fairfax County Zoning Administrator, and Elizabeth Perry,
Property Maintenance Code Official for Fairfax County, Virginia v. Harry Marshall
Studds, Case No. CL-2018-0007593 (Fx. Co. Cir. Ct.) (Lee District)

26. Leslie B. Johnson, Fairfax County Zoning Administrator, and Elizabeth Perry,
Property Maintenance Code Official for Fairfax County, Virginia v. Keun Hoon
Lee and Yong Ja Lee, Case No. CL-2019-0000700 (Fx. Co. Cir. Ct.) (Lee
District)

27. Leslie B. Johnson, Fairfax County Zoning Administrator v. Borislav Bulatovic,
Case No. CL-2019-16611 (Fx. Co. Cir. Ct.) (Lee District)

28. Leslie B. Johnson, Fairfax County Zoning Administrator v. Byron G. Yuman,
Case No. CL-2019-0016808 (Fx. Co. Cir. Ct.) (Lee District)

29. David L. Clayton v. Board of Supervisors of Fairfax County, Virginia; County of
Fairfax, Virginia; White Horse Four, LLC; FW-VA Festival at Manchester, LLC;
and Lucy Elizabeth Arrington, Case No. CL-2018-0012862 (Fx. Co. Cir. Ct.) (Lee
District)

30. Elizabeth Perry, Property Maintenance Code Official for Fairfax County, Virginia
and Leslie B. Johnson, Fairfax County Zoning Administrator v. Alwadi, LLC, Case
No. CL-2019-017284 (Fx. Co. Cir. Ct.) (Lee District)

31. Leslie B. Johnson, Fairfax County Zoning Administrator v. Zabiullah Ahmed,
Case No. CL-2019-0014187 (Fx. Co. Cir. Ct.) (Lee District)

32. Leslie B. Johnson, Fairfax County Zoning Administrator v. Jacob N. Griffith and
Kwanchanok Phasuk Griffith, Case No. CL-2019-0012882 (Fx. Co. Cir. Ct.) (Lee
District)

33. Elizabeth Perry, Property Maintenance Code Official for Fairfax County,
Virginia v. Walter J. Grandjean and Mary A. Grandjean; Case No. GV19-027230
(Fx. Co. Gen. Dist. Ct.) (Lee District)

34. Leslie B. Johnson, Fairfax County Zoning Administrator v. Lou Ann Ogden
Warner, Case No. GV19-026358 (Fx. Co. Gen. Dist. Ct.) (Lee District)

35. Elizabeth Perry, Property Maintenance Code Official for Fairfax County,
Virginia v. Shahid Ahmad, Case No. CL-2019-0012458 (Fx. Co. Cir. Ct.) (Mason
District)

36. Leslie B. Johnson, Fairfax County Zoning Administrator v. William L. Stewart,
Case No. CL-2019-0016177 (Fx. Co. Cir. Ct.) (Mason District)

37. Leslie B. Johnson, Fairfax County Zoning Administrator v. Juan Carlos Cadima,
Case No. CL-2018-0012765 (Fx. Co. Cir. Ct.) (Mason District)

45



Board Agenda Item
January 14, 2020
Page 4

38. Zaaki Restaurant and Cafe, LLC v. County of Fairfax, Virginia and Brian F. Foley,
Building Official, Case No. CL-2019-0015682 (Fx. Co. Cir. Ct.) (Mason District)

39. Leslie B. Johnson, Fairfax County Zoning Administrator, and Elizabeth Perry,
Property Maintenance Code Official for Fairfax County, Virginia v. Annette W.
Baker, Case No. CL-2018-0015211 (Fx. Co. Cir. Ct.) (Mason District)

40. Leslie B. Johnson, Fairfax County Zoning Administrator v. Juan C. Rosell, Case
No. CL-2019-0012481 (Fx. Co. Cir. Ct.) (Mason District)

41. Elizabeth Perry, Property Maintenance Code Official for Fairfax County,
Virginia v. Patricia Joyce Saltess, Case No. CL-2019-0001906 (Fx. Co. Cir. Ct.)
(Mount Vernon District)

42. Elizabeth Perry, Fairfax County Property Maintenance Code Official v. Jeffrey D.
Holt, Case No. CL-2019-0017203 (Fx. Co. Cir. Ct.) (Mount Vernon District)

43. Leslie B. Johnson, Fairfax County Zoning Administrator v. ABC Properties, Inc.,
Case No. CL-2019-0017286 (Fx. Co. Cir. Ct.) (Mount Vernon District)

44. Leslie B. Johnson, Fairfax County Zoning Administrator v. John N. Withrow,
Case No. CL-2019-0014360 (Fx. Co. Cir. Ct.) (Mount Vernon District)

45. Leslie B. Johnson, Fairfax County Zoning Administrator v. Richard R. Stone,
Case No. CL-2019-0009487 (Fx. Co. Cir. Ct.) (Mount Vernon District)

46. Leslie B. Johnson, Fairfax County Zoning Administrator v. John A. McEwan and
Mary Lou McEwan, Case No. CL-2019-0008365 (Fx. Co. Cir. Ct.) (Mount Vernon
District)

47. Elizabeth Perry, Property Maintenance Code Official for Fairfax County,
Virginia v. Michael Hausenfleck and Susan Brassfield-Hausenfleck, Case
No. CL-2019-0014369 (Fx. Co. Cir. Ct.) (Mount Vernon District)

48. Elizabeth Perry, Property Maintenance Code Official for Fairfax County,
Virginia v. Holly P. Fay and John Willoughby; Case No. GV19-027231 (Fx. Co.
Gen. Dist. Ct.) (Mount Vernon District)

49. Elizabeth Perry, Property Maintenance Code Official for Fairfax County,
Virginia, v. Vivian A. Lingenfield, Case No. GV19-017073 (Fx. Co. Gen. Dist. Ct.)
(Mount Vernon District)

50. Leslie B. Johnson, Fairfax County Zoning Administrator v. Cecilio Marchante,
Case No. GV18-029284 (Fx. Co. Gen. Dist. Ct.) (Mount Vernon District)

51. Leslie B. Johnson, Fairfax County Zoning Administrator v. Faical Rihane, Case
No. CL-2019-0007204 (Fx. Co. Cir. Ct.) (Providence District)

46



Board Agenda Item
January 14, 2020
Page 5

52. Elizabeth Perry, Property Maintenance Code Official for Fairfax County,
Virginia v. Milestone Properties in Fairfax, LLC, and Armstrong, Green, and
Embrey, Inc., Case No. CL-2019-0016759 (Fx. Co. Cir. Ct.) (Providence District)

53. Elizabeth Perry, Property Maintenance Code Official for Fairfax County,
Virginia v. Steven Sherman, Case No. CL-2019-0016948 (Fx. Co. Cir. Ct.)
(Providence District)

54. Elizabeth Perry, Property Maintenance Code Official for Fairfax County, Virginia
and Leslie B. Johnson, Fairfax County Zoning Administrator v. Leo S.
Morrison, Jr. and Marquerita S. Morrison, Case No. CL-2019-0015807 (Fx. Co.
Cir. Ct.) (Springfield District)

55. Leslie B. Johnson, Fairfax County Zoning Administrator v. CRA MAC
Holdings, LLC, Case No. CL-2018-0000145 (Fx. Co. Cir. Ct.) (Springfield District)

56. Leslie B. Johnson, Fairfax County Zoning Administrator v. Humayun Khalid and
Bilkis Ansari, Case No. GV19-041511 (Fx. Co. Gen. Dist. Ct.) (Springfield
District)

57. Leslie B. Johnson, Fairfax County Zoning Administrator, and Elizabeth Perry,
Property Maintenance Code Official for Fairfax County, Virginia v. Mark Anthony
Shiflette, Case Nos. GV19-024386 and GV19-024374 (Fx. Co. Gen. Dist. Ct.)
(Springfield District)

58. Leslie B. Johnson, Fairfax County Zoning Administrator v. Lois Foley, William F.
Foley, David L. Foley and G&C Fleet Service, L.L.C., Case No. CL-2019-
0016449 (Fx. Co. Cir. Ct.) (Sully District)

59. Board of Supervisors of Fairfax County and William Hicks, Director of the Fairfax
County Department of Land Development Services v. Loren W. Hershey and
Birgit Hershey, Case No. CL-2019-0016688 (Fx. Co. Cir. Ct.) (Sully District)

60. Elizabeth Perry, Property Maintenance Code Official for Fairfax County,
Virginia v. Peyton Properties, LLC, Case No. GV19-041794 (Fx. Co. Gen. Dist.
Ct.) (Sully District)

47



Board Agenda Item
January 14, 2020

3:30 p.m.

Public Hearing on RZ 2018-DR-018 (L&F Frying Pan, LLC) to Rezone from R-1 to PDH-5 to
Permit Residential Development with an Overall Density of 4.76 Dwelling Units per Acre and
Approval of the Conceptual Development Plan, Located on Approximately 7.35 Acres of
Land (Dranesville District)

This property is located the S. side of Frying Pan Rd., E. of the intersection with Sunrise Valley Dr.
Tax Map 24-2 ((1)) 2, 3 and 4.

PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION:
On November 20, 2019, the Planning Commission voted 10-0-1 (Commissioner Clarke
abstained from the vote and Commissioner Niedzielski-Eichner was absent from the
meeting) to recommend to the Board of Supervisors the following actions:

∑ Approval of RZ 2018-DR-018 and its associated Conceptual Development Plan,
subject to the execution of proffered conditions consistent with those dated October
29, 2019;

∑ Waiver of Par. 2 of Sect. 11-302 of the Zoning Ordinance to allow private streets to
be in excess of 600 feet in length; and

∑ Waiver of Sect. 17-201 of the Zoning Ordinance to allow a shared use path in lieu of
an on-road bike facility.

In a related action, the Planning Commission voted 10-0-1 (Commissioner Clarke abstained
from the vote and Commissioner Niedzielski-Eichner was absent from the meeting) to
approve FDP 2018-DR-018 subject to the development conditions dated November 18,
2019, and the Board of Supervisors’ approval of the concurrent rezoning application.

ENCLOSED DOCUMENTS:
Planning Commission Verbatim Excerpt and Staff Report available online at:
https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/planning-development/board-packages

STAFF:
Tracy Strunk, Director, Zoning Evaluation Division, Department of Planning and Development
(DPD)
Sharon Williams, Planner, DPD

48

https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/planning-development/board-packages


Board Agenda Item
January 14, 2020

3:30 p.m.

Public Hearing on SE 2019-MA-004 (Chick-Fil-A, Inc.) to Permit a Restaurant with
Drive-Through in a Highway Corridor Overlay District, Located on Approximately 1.12
Acres of Land Zoned C-6, CRD, SC and HC (Mason District)

This property is located at 7120 Little River Tpke, Annandale, 22003. Tax Map 71-1 ((1)) 110,
111 and 112.

PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION:
On December 11, 2019, the Planning Commission voted 12-0 to defer the decision only
on this application to a date certain of January 8, 2020. The Planning Commission’s
recommendation will be forwarded following decision.

ENCLOSED DOCUMENTS:
Planning Commission Verbatim Excerpt and Staff Report available online at:
https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/planning-development/board-packages

STAFF:
Tracy Strunk, Director, Zoning Evaluation Division, Department of Planning and Development
(DPD)
Sharon Williams, Planner, DPD

49

https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/planning-development/board-packages


Board Agenda Item
January 14, 2020

3:30 p.m.

Public Hearing on RZ 2019-SP-006 (Christopher Land, LLC) to Rezone from R-1, R-3
and HC to R-3, PDH-3 and HC to Permit Residential Development and a Private School
of Special Education with a Total Density of 2.97 Dwelling Units per Acre, Located on
Approximately 12.32 Acres of Land (Springfield District) (Concurrent with SEA 97-S-
001)

and

Public Hearing on SEA 97-S-001 (Christopher Land, LLC) to Amend SE 97-S-001
Previously Approved for a Private School of Special Education and Parking in R
Districts to Modify the Land Area and Development Conditions, Located on
Approximately 3.91 Acres of Land Zoned R-1, R-3 and HC (Springfield District)
(Concurrent with RZ 2019-SP-006)

This property is located on the S. side of Tuttle Rd. and E.  side of Louis Edmond Ct. Tax Map
79-3 ((4)) 26A, 27A1, 27B and 31B.

This property is located at 8519 and 8533 Tuttle Rd., Springfield, 22152. Tax Map 79-3 ((4))
26A (pt.), 27A1 (pt.) and 31B (pt.).

PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION:
On October 24, 2019, the Planning Commission voted 9-0-2 (Commissioners Tanner
and Strandlie abstained from the vote and Commissioner Murphy was absent from the
meeting) to recommend to the Board of Supervisors the following actions:

∑ Approval of RZ 2019-SP-006, subject to the execution of proffered conditions
consistent with those dated October 10, 2019;

∑ Waiver of Par. 2 of Sect. 11-302 of the Zoning Ordinance to exceed the
maximum length of 600 feet for the private street for the PDH-3 District;

∑ Approval of SEA 97-S-001, subject to the proposed development conditions
dated October 1, 2019;

50



Board Agenda Item
January 14, 2020

∑ Waiver of Par. 1 of Sect. 17-201 of the Zoning Ordinance for interparcel
pedestrian walkways between the private school of special education and the
residential development;

∑ Reaffirmation of a waiver of Sect. 13-203 of the Zoning Ordinance for the 10-foot
peripheral parking lot landscaping strip along Tuttle Road;

∑ Reaffirmation of the modification of Sect. 13-303 of the Zoning Ordinance for the
transitional screening requirements; and

∑ Waiver of Sect. 13-304 of the Zoning Ordinance for the barrier requirement for
the school of special education.

In a related action, the Planning Commission voted 9-0-2 (Commissioners Tanner and
Strandlie abstained from the vote and Commissioner Murphy was absent from the
meeting) to approve FDP 2019-SP-006, subject to the final development conditions
dated October 1, 2019.

ENCLOSED DOCUMENTS:
Planning Commission Verbatim Excerpt and Staff Report available online at:
https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/planning-development/board-packages

STAFF:
Tracy Strunk, Director, Zoning Evaluation Division, Department of Planning and Development
(DPD)
Wanda Suder, Planner, DPD

51

https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/planning-development/board-packages


Board Agenda Item
January 14, 2020

To be Deferred to
1/28/2020 at 3:30
p.m.

3:30 p.m.

Public Hearing on PCA 2016-HM-035/CDPA 2016-HM-035 (CRS Sunset Hills, LC) to
Amend the Proffers and Conceptual Development Plan for RZ 2016-HM-035, Previously
Approved for a Mixed-Use Development to Permit Modifications to Proffers and Site
Design at a 3.68 Floor Area Ratio, Located on Approximately 8.44 Acres of Land Zoned
PDC (Hunter Mill District)

This property is located on the S. side of Sunset Hills Rd., W. side of Wiehle Ave., N. side of
Reston Station Blvd. Tax Map 17-4 ((1)) 14A, 17A (pt.), 17B and 20.

The Board of Supervisors deferred this public hearing at the October 29, 2019 meeting
until January 14, 2020, at 3:30 p.m.

PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION:
On October 16, 2019, the Planning Commission voted 10-0 (Commissioners Tanner
and Strandlie were absent from the meeting) to recommend to the Board of Supervisors
the following actions:

∑ Approval of PCA 2016-HM-035 and the associated Conceptual Development
Plan Amendment, subject to the execution of proffered conditions consistent with
those dated September 30, 2019;

∑ Modification of Sect. 2-505 of the Zoning Ordinance on the Use Limitations on
Corner Lots to permit the proposed building, landscaping, and sign locations
within sight triangles formed by the streets along the corner lot as shown on the
CDPA/FDPA and as proffered;

∑ Modification of Sect. 11-203 of the Zoning Ordinance for the loading space
requirement in favor of the loading spaces depicted on the CDPA/FDPA;

∑ Modification of Sect.13-303 of the Zoning Ordinance for the transitional screening
and waiver of Sect. 13-304 of the Zoning Ordinance for barrier requirement in
favor of the landscaping shown on the CDPA/FDPA;

∑ Modification of Par. 4 of Sect. 17-201 of the Zoning Ordinance for the widening of
Sunset Hills Road in favor of that shown on the CDPA/FDPA and in the proffers;
and

52



Board Agenda Item
January 14, 2020

To be Deferred to
1/28/2020 at 3:30
p.m.

∑ Modification of Public Facility Manual Standards 12-0510 4E(5) to permit a
reduction of the minimum planting width requirement from eight feet to four feet
as shown on the CDPA/FDPA and as proffered.

In a related action, the Planning Commission voted 10-0 (Commissioners Tanner and
Strandlie were absent from the meeting) to approve FDPA 2016-HM-035, subject to the
development conditions dated October 2, 2019.

ENCLOSED DOCUMENTS:
Planning Commission Verbatim Excerpt and Staff Report available online at:
https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/planning-development/board-packages

STAFF:
Tracy Strunk, Director, Zoning Evaluation Division, Department of Planning and Development
(DPD)
Mary Ann Tsai, Planner, DPD

53

https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/planning-development/board-packages


Board Agenda Item
January 14, 2020

4:00 p.m.

Public Hearing on PCA 84-S-038-02 (Dominion Electric Supply Company, Inc.) to
Amend RZ 84-S-038 Previously Approved for Warehouse with Associated Office and
Retail Uses to Permit Modifications to Proffers and Site Design with an Overall Floor
Area Ratio of 0.22, Located on Approximately 3.59 Acres of Land Zoned I-5, WS, AN
and HC (Sully District)

This property is located on the S. side of Lee Jackson Memorial Hwy., approximately 300 ft.
E. of its intersection with Westfax Dr. Tax Map 34-3 ((1)) 2A.

PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION:
On November 20, 2019, the Planning Commission voted 11-0 (Commissioner
Niedzielski-Eichner was absent from the meeting) to recommend to the Board of
Supervisors approval of PCA 84-S-038-02, subject to the execution of proffered
conditions consistent with those dated October 18, 2019.

ENCLOSED DOCUMENTS:
Planning Commission Verbatim Excerpt and Staff Report available online at:
https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/planning-development/board-packages

STAFF:
Tracy Strunk, Director, Zoning Evaluation Division, Department of Planning and Development
(DPD)
Zach Fountain, Planner, DPD

54

https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/planning-development/board-packages


Board Agenda Item
January 14, 2020

4:00 p.m.

Public Hearing on PCA 2010-LE-009/CDPA 2010-LE-009 (MR Liberty View One, LLC
and MR Liberty View West, LLC C/O Monument Realty) to Amend the Proffers and
Conceptual Development Plan for RZ 2010-LE-009, Previously Approved for
Commercial Development with a Floor Area Ratio of 1.5 to Permit a Residential Building
and Associated Modifications to Proffers and Site Design at a Floor Area Ratio of 1.5,
Located on Approximately 12.94 Acres of Land Zoned PDC (Lee District)

This property is located in the N.W. quadrant of the intersection of Franconia-Springfield
Pkwy. and Beulah St. Tax Map 91-1 ((4)) 2, 2A, 3, 3A, 4, 4A, 5, 5A, 6, 6A, 7, 7A, 8, 8A, 9, 9A
10, 10A, 11, 11A, 13, 13A, 14, 14A, 15, 15A, 16, 16A, 17, 17A, 18, 18A, 19, 19A, 20, 20A,
21, 21A, 22, 22A, 23, 23A, 24, 24A,  25, 500, 500A, and 501.

The Board of Supervisors deferred this public hearing at the October 29, 2019 meeting
until January 14, 2020, at 4:00 p.m.

PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION:
On October 17, 2019, the Planning Commission voted 10-0 (Commissioners Strandlie
and Tanner were absent from the meeting) to recommend the following actions to the
Board of Supervisors:

∑ Approval of PCA 2010-LE-009 subject to the execution of proffered conditions
consistent with those dated October 9, 2019;

∑ Modification of the loading requirements for a residential use per Sect. 11-201
and Sect. 11-203 of the Zoning Ordinance in favor of the loading as shown on
the CDPA/FDPA;

∑ Reaffirmation of the modification of the loading space requirement for the hotel
and office uses to that shown on the CDPA/FDPA;

∑ Reaffirmation of the waiver of the transitional screening and barrier requirements
between uses within the PDC District;

∑ Reaffirmation of the waiver of the 600-foot private street length requirement;

55



Board Agenda Item
January 14, 2020

∑ Reaffirmation of the modification of the transitional screening requirement and
waiver of the barrier requirement along the southern and eastern boundaries of
the site in favor of that shown on the CDPA/FDPA; and

∑ Reaffirmation of the waiver of the peripheral parking lot landscaping
requirements for the subject site in favor of that shown on the CDPA/FDPA.

In a related action, the Planning Commission voted 10-0 (Commissioners Strandlie and
Tanner were absent from the meeting) to approve FDPA 2010-LE-009, subject to the
development conditions dated October 2, 2019.

ENCLOSED DOCUMENTS:
Planning Commission Verbatim Excerpt and Staff Report available online at:
https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/planning-development/board-packages

STAFF:
Tracy Strunk, Director, Zoning Evaluation Division, Department of Planning and Development
(DPD)
Kelly Posusney, Planner, DPD

56

https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/planning-development/board-packages


Board Agenda Item
January 14, 2020

4:00 p.m.

Public Hearing on SE 2019-MV-017 (Semia Yusuf D/B/A Panda Child Care) to Permit a
Home Child Care Facility, Located on Approximately 3,442 Square Feet of Land Zoned
PDH-5 (Mount Vernon District)

This property is located at 9935 East Hill Dr., Lorton, 22079. Tax Map 113-2 ((8)) 28.

PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION:
On November 20, 2019, the Planning Commission voted 11-0 (Commissioner
Niedzielski-Eichner was absent from the meeting) to recommend to the Board of
Supervisors approval of SE 2019-MV-017, subject to the development conditions dated
October 9, 2019.

ENCLOSED DOCUMENTS:
Planning Commission Verbatim Excerpt and Staff Report available online at:
https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/planning-development/board-packages

STAFF:
Tracy Strunk, Director, Zoning Evaluation Division, Department of Planning and Development
(DPD)
Joseph Onyebuchi, Planner, DPD

57

https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/planning-development/board-packages


Board Agenda Item
January 14, 2020

4:00 p.m.

Public Hearing to Convey Board-Owned Properties on Fair Ridge Drive to the Fairfax
County Redevelopment and Housing Authority (Sully District)

ISSUE:
Public hearing regarding the conveyance of Board-owned properties located on Fair
Ridge Drive to the Fairfax County Redevelopment and Housing Authority (FCRHA).

RECOMMENDATION:
The County Executive recommends that the Board authorize staff to convey Board-
owned properties on Fair Ridge Drive to the FCRHA.

TIMING:
On December 3, 2019, the Board authorized the advertisement of a public hearing to
convey Board-owned property on Fair Ridge Drive to the FCRHA.

BACKGROUND:
The Board of Supervisors is the owner of three parcels located near the intersection of
Lee-Jackson Memorial Highway (Route 50) and Fair Ridge Drive and identified by Tax
Map Parcel Nos. 0463 01 0008, 0009 and 0009A (Fair Ridge Properties). The vacant
parcels, totaling approximately one acre, are the residue of the land incorporated into
the West Ox Road/Route 50 interchange.

The FCRHA is evaluating the possibility of partnering with a private developer pursuant
to the terms of the Public-Private Education Facilities and Infrastructure Act of 2002
(PPEA), or through other development means, to construct affordable housing units on
the Property.  The creation of a new housing development for individuals with low to
moderate incomes (the Project) anticipates a rezoning approval.  The rezoning
applications would be reviewed at public hearings by both the Planning Commission
and the Board.  The public will be afforded several opportunities to comment on the
design of the Project and its possible impacts on the surrounding communities.  Initial
public outreach efforts are expected to begin as soon as the developer selection
process is completed.

Staff recommends that the conveyance of the Fair Ridge Properties to the FCRHA be
subject to the condition that the parcels must be used in connection with the Project. In
the event the FCHRA no longer pursues the Project, the Authority will transfer

58



Board Agenda Item
January 14, 2020

ownership of the properties back to the Board. Staff recommends that any public
utilities located on the property that are owned and maintained by County agencies,
such as sanitary sewers and stormwater management facilities and structures, continue
to be owned and maintained by the County.

To allow development through the PPEA process for the affordable housing project, it is
necessary for the Board to transfer fee simple ownership of the Fair Ridge Properties to
the FCRHA, which would in turn grant a selected developer limited authorization to
initiate the rezoning process and obtain other necessary governmental approvals for the
site.

FISCAL IMPACT:
None.

ENCLOSED DOCUMENTS:
Attachment 1 – Location Map
Attachment 2 – Resolution

STAFF:
Joseph M. Mondoro, Chief Financial Officer
Tisha Deeghan, Deputy County Executive
Thomas E. Fleetwood, Director, Department of Housing and Community Development
José A. Comayagua, Director, Facilities Management Department
Mike Lambert, Assistant Director, Facilities Management Department

ASSIGNED COUNSEL:
Alan M. Weiss, Assistant County Attorney

59



ATTACHMENT  1

60



ATTACHMENT  2

RESOLUTION

At a regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of Fairfax County, Virginia, held in the
Board Auditorium in the Fairfax County Government Center at Fairfax, Virginia, on
Tuesday, January 14, 2020, at which a quorum was present and voting, the following
resolution was adopted:

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors owns approximately 1.0 acre of land in
Sully District near the intersection of Lee-Jackson Memorial Highway (Route 50) and
Fair Ridge Drive, identified as Tax Map Parcel Nos. 0463 01 0008, 0009 and 0009A
(the Fair Ridge Properties),

WHEREAS, the Fairfax County Redevelopment and Housing Authority has
requested the Board of Supervisors to transfer the Fair Ridge Properties to the FCRHA
for incorporation into an affordable housing development,

WHEREAS, the Board has no current or planned use for the Fair Ridge
Properties,

WHEREAS, the Board finds that it would be in the best interest of the residents
of Fairfax County to convey the real property as described above to the FCRHA.

NOW, THEREFORE, upon public hearing duly advertised according to law, it is
RESOLVED that the County Executive is hereby authorized to execute all necessary
documents to convey the real property described above to the FCRHA.

A Copy Teste:

__________________________
Jill G. Cooper
Clerk for the Board of Supervisors

61



Board Agenda Item
January 14, 2020

4:30 p.m.

Public Hearing on SE 2018-DR-020 (Fair Light LLC) to Permit a Waiver of Minimum Lot
Size Requirements, Located on Approximately 2.54 Acres of Land Zoned R-1
(Dranesville District)

This property is located at 8514 Lewinsville Rd., McLean, 22102. Tax Map 29-1 ((3)) 13.

PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION:
On December 11, 2019, the Planning Commission voted 10-0-2 (Commissioners
Strandlie and Tanner abstained from the vote) to recommend to the Board of
Supervisors approval of SE 2018-DR-020, subject to the development conditions dated
December 4, 2019.

ENCLOSED DOCUMENTS:
Planning Commission Verbatim Excerpt and Staff Report available online at:
https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/planning-development/board-packages

STAFF:
Tracy Strunk, Director, Zoning Evaluation Division, Department of Planning and Development
(DPD)
Katelyn Quinn, Planner, DPD

62

https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/planning-development/board-packages


Board Agenda Item
January 14, 2020

4:30 p.m.

Public Hearing on PCA 93-V-028-03 (9360 Richmond Hwy LLC) to Amend the Proffers
for RZ 93-V-028 Previously Approved for Drive-in Financial Institution to Permit an Office
Use and Associated Modification to Proffers and Site Design with an Overall Floor Area
Ratio of 0.128, Located on Approximately 3.55 Acres of Land Zoned C-5 (Mount Vernon
District) (Concurrent with SEA 2007-MV-031)

and

Public Hearing on SEA 2007-MV-031 (9360 Richmond Hwy LLC) to Amend SE 2007-
MV-031 Previously Approved for a Drive-Through Pharmacy and Drive-in Financial
Institution to Permit Deletion of Land Area and Associated Modifications to Site Design
and Development Conditions, Located on Approximately 1.25 Acres of Land Zoned C-5
(Mount Vernon District) (Concurrent with PCA 93-V-028-03)

This property is located on the N. side of Lorton Rd. and W. side of Richmond Hwy. Tax Map
108-3 ((2)) 2A and 2B.

This property is located at 9360 Richmond Hwy., Lorton, 22079. Tax Map 108-3 ((2)) 2B.

PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION:
On December 11, 2019, the Planning Commission voted 12-0 to recommend to the
Board of Supervisors the following actions:

∑ Approval of PCA 93-V-028-03 and the associated Conceptual Development Plan,
subject to the execution of proffered conditions consistent with those dated
December 11, 2019; and

∑ Approval of SEA 2007-MV-031.

ENCLOSED DOCUMENTS:
Planning Commission Verbatim Excerpt and Staff Report available online at:
https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/planning-development/board-packages

STAFF:
Tracy Strunk, Director, Zoning Evaluation Division, Department of Planning and Development
(DPD)
Joseph Onyebuchi, Planner, DPD

63

https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/planning-development/board-packages


Board Agenda Item
January 14, 2020

4:30 p.m.

Public Hearing on SE 2019-SU-016 (Sadaf Azhar Rashid Khan) to Permit a Home Child
Care Facility, Located on Approximately 1,267 Square Feet of Land Zoned PRM and
WS (Sully District)

This property is located at 13967 Endeavour Dr., Herndon, 20171. Tax Map 24-4 ((7)) (8) 10.

PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION:
On December 11, 2019, the Planning Commission voted 12-0 to recommend to the
Board of Supervisors approval of SE 2019-SU-016, subject to the proposed
development conditions dated November 26, 2019.

ENCLOSED DOCUMENTS:
Planning Commission Verbatim Excerpt and Staff Report available online at:
https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/planning-development/board-packages

STAFF:
Tracy Strunk, Director, Zoning Evaluation Division, Department of Planning and Development
(DPD)
Zach Fountain, Planner, DPD

64

https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/planning-development/board-packages

	1-14 Agenda
	9 30 Presentations
	10 00 Board Organization
	10 10 Items Presented by the County Executive
	Admin1
	Admin2
	Admin3
	Action1
	Action2
	Info1
	10 20 Board Matters
	11 10 Closed Session
	3 30 PH - L&F Frying Pan
	3 30 PH - Chick-Fil-A
	3 30 PH - Christopher Land
	3 30 PH - CRS Sunset Hills
	4 00 PH - Dominion Electric
	4 00 PH - MR Liberty View
	4 00 PH - Semia Yusuf
	4 00 PH - Convey Board-Owned Property
	4 30 PH - Fair Light LLC
	4 30 PH - 9360 Richmond Hwy LLC
	4 30 PH - Sadaf Azhar Radhid Khan



